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ARBEUTRATION AWARD
. In the matter of Arbitration in terms of the Bye-laws and Regulations of
; Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (formerly known as MCX
f Steck Lixchange Limited)

REGIONAL ARBITRATION CENTRE, KOLKATA

' Before the Arbitral Tribunal Panel Comprising of:
? My. Sanwar Mal Gupta (Presiding Arbitrator)
) Mr. Vasudeo Agarwal (Co-Arbitrator)
: And Mr. Chandan Kuwmar Basu (Co-Arbitrator)
‘ Arbitration Matter No, KOQE.-01/2016
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Between

Purti Vanaspati Private Limited
Corporate office at:
14, Netajt Subhas Road,
4" Floor,
Kolkata — 700 001
~Applicants

AND

Karvy Stock Broking Limited
Having its Registered Office at:
Karvy House,
46, Avenue 4, Street No.1,
Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad — 500 034
...Respondents

Dates of Hearing: 15.02.2016 and 08.03.2016

ARBITRATION AWARD

The Applicants in this matter, M/s Purti Vanaspati Private Limited, hercinafter
referred to as the “Applicant” or “CLIENT or “Petitioner” or “Purti” filed this
Arbitration application on or about 13.01.2016 in Form No. | being the
Arbitration application pursuant to Chapter 14 of Bye laws, Rules and
Regulations of the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI),
hereinafter referred to as the “Exchange”, against the Trading Member Karvy
Stock Broking Limited, hereinafter referred to as the “Respondent Company” or
the “Member” or “Stock-Broker” or “Broker” or “Karvy”, which was numbered
as KOL-01/2016.
» Purti Vanaspati Private Limited (CIN U51109WI32008PTC128595) is a
.. company limited by shares and registered with the Registrar of
Companies, Kolkata on 18.08.2008 as a private limited company. The
authorised capital of the company is Rs. 10,25,00,000 and the paid up
capital is Rs, 8,03,55,000. The directors/Key Managerial Personnel are as

follows



@

Amit Agarwal - Director
Kishore Kumar Agarwal - Director

Pallab Das - Company Secretary

» Karvy Stock Broking Limited (CIN U671207TG1995PLC019877) is a

company limited by shares and registered with the Registrar of

Companies, Hyderabad on 30.03.1995 as a public limited company, The

authorised capital of the company is Rs. 6,00,00,000 and the paid up

capital is Rs, 2,25,60,790. The directors/Key Managerial Personnel are as

follows:

Yugandhar Meka - Director

Bhagwan Dass Narang - Director

Comandur Parthasarathy -- Managing Director
Ashish Agrawal — Director

Jyothi Prasad — Director

Yalamanchili Sailaja - Company Secretary

Briefly stating the case of the Applicant is as follows:-

(A) Case of the Applicant

1) The Applicant which is a private limited company has filed this

application being aggrieved with the order dated 16.12.2015 as passed by

the Investor Grievance Redressal Centre (IGRC Panel) or IGRP claiming

an amount of Rs. 1,24,23,171/- plus cost and incidentals as applicable on

account of alleged unauthorised and uninstructed trades said to have been

done by Karvy in the account of Purti. The order of the Ld. IGRC is

reproduced here below:

7,




L
{\'\'\Y\(’?{("?ﬂo - ﬂ}
I6

METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED
(Farmerly known as MEX Stock Exehange tld.)

&

INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITYEE (IGRC)

Ref. No, D 15C-1442015 l)alr.-:‘: December 16, 2015
1GRC Panel : Prof. Dilip Shah, Me. N P Seaguptla, Mr. Udayan Basu

Complainant : Purti Vanaspalti Private Limited

Respondent T Karvy Stock Broking Limited

Appearance

From Complainant  : Mr. Sudipta Biswas and Mr. Neeraj Chaturbedi authorized

representatives from Purti Vanaspatt Private Limited

From Respondent » Mr. Ramesh wadekar, Mr. Debajyoti Biswas and Mr. Muthuswamy
tyer others authorized representatives from Karvy Stock Broking
Limited

. ORDER
NOTE;

As per SEBL circular no: CIR/MRD/DSA/03/2012 dated January 20, 2012, the IGRC shall
comprise a single person for claims up to Rs, 25 akh, whereas, for claims above Rs. 25
lakh, the IGRC shall comprise three persons.

Since the claim of the complalnant in the aforesaid maltter is more than Rs. 25 lakh, the
same has been referred to 3 persons. The parties are also informed that the Exchange
currently has only the aforementioned 3 members empaneled as IGRC member to redress
Investor complaints and hence the matter has been refecred to them. The parties do not
have any objection to the same,

Background and proceadings of IGRC meeting:

The present IGRC meeting is the continuation of the earlier meeting held on 18" November, 2015
which was adjourned to enable botl partles Lo come up with further inputs! documeants,

Compiainants statement:

Apart ram uﬂjsulhorized Lragles, Complairant.raised various procedural issues such as
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delayed dispatch of copy of executed KYC, closing batance of a day not matching with the opening
balance of the nexi working day, Caleulation of interes) which they hag clatmed alc. However the
Complainant was categorical in not warting to settle the dispute amicabiy.

frespondents roply:

In defending their position, against the above, Respondent refarred to many documents which were
subimitled later, In the course of the discussion the Respondent sybmitted a letter dated 16
December 2015address to the Exchange alang with a copy of the notice dated 13.12.2015 U/s 41A of
Cr. P.C from the Hare Street palice Statlon, which was received them on 15" December 2015, The
notice stated that the Respandent must report within 7 days to the Pollce statlon against case number
650 dated 29" October, 2015 which was nitisted by Mr. Sajjan Agarwal of Purti Vanaspatl Pvt. Lid. In
view of the above the Respondent requested to discontinue the proceedings at IGRC.

Conclusion:

At the time of initbal hearing, when the Trading Member referred o the Police corplaint
lodged by the Complainant, the Complainant stated that the Police had treated this as an
ordinary GD and not a FiR and also that there is no development in regard 1o that matter.
However, the notice recelved by the Trading Member, a copy of which has been submilted
to The [Exchange, reveals a different position. While the Complainant has subrmitted, in
terms of its letter dated 16" December,2015, that they have also come to know of this
development only today after seeing the copy of the notice recelved by the trading Member.

In the circumstances the panel feels that the matter can not be considered at this forsm as
of now since a Police case number 650 dated 29 Qctober 2015 WS
406/420/467/468/471/120B8 IPC is already subslsting.

It has already heen palnted our that the Trading member made a request for closure 'of the
case at IGRC. In view of the forgoing the panel dectdes to dismiss this malters.

Tlairn Admissible:

Matter dismisscd.
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2) The Applicant has inter alia made this application on the following
grounds and reasong and his case briefly stated is as follows:-
* This application is directed against order dated 16.12.2015 passed by the
Ld. IGRC.
eThe Amount claimed by the Applicant in this application is Rs.
1,24,23,171/- plus cost and incidentals as applicable.
eBefore the IGRC, Karvy had made prayer to discontinue the proceedings
on the pretext of a police complaint filed by Purti resulting in FIR to
investigate the fraudulent documents, cte and the Ld. IGRC dismissed
the matter on this ground alone.
oThe L.d. IGRC ignored all the merits and submissions of Purli made
before them which amounted to gross miscarriage of Justice.
eThe trading member Karvy had prepared fraudulent documents and
ledgers to facilitate its act of unauthorised trade to siphon away client
funds (client means Purti} and even afler objection and request for
internal probe, Karvy en-cashed the Bank Guarantee (BG) and did not
accept the request of Purti to withhold encashment of the BG till final
probe.
ePurti thought that it was duty bound to report illegal acts of Karvy to
law-enforcing agencies to protect themselves as well as other innocent
clients from such illegal activities of Karvy.
ePurti had submitted before the Ld. IGRC panel that the Police complaint
was made on 10.10.2015 which was prior to the complaint made to
SEBI and the corresponding Exchange.
sPolice complaint was made for investigation of fraudulent activities of
Karvy and not for recovery of mdney. Claim for recovery of money was
made before the Ld. IGRC.
*Subject matter before the Ld. IGRC was of unauthorised trade by Karvy
in the account of Purti and the Police was not competent to look into

violation of SEBI and Exchange Rules and laws. At the same time, the

Lt )
e

gt

%
e



Ld. IGRC could not decide upon the matter of preparation of fraudulent
documents and duplicate set of ledger statements and hence two separate
remedies were sought by Purti.
s There are two different causes of action and will have to be decided with
two different statutory bodies as per the law of the land.
3) Purti also stated that the 1.d, IGRC panel had overlooked the following
facts mentioned before them:

. Unauthorised and unstructured trade done by Karvy in account of

a. Purti has annexed copies of telephone bill to show that during
08.10.13 to 15.10.13 the cHent was out of India and had not made
any call to Karvy nor received any call from them. During this
period, huge trades in client’s account were done resulting in huge
loss to Purti and revenue generation to Karvy by hrokerage
earning.

b. The team of Karvy had accepted the trades done by them without
instructions from Purti and to show this Purti has submitted
telephonic conversation recording of 30.09.15 and audio-video
recording of 05.10.15,

This Arbitral Tribunal has neither heard the recorded telephonic
conversation nor seen the audio-video recording as it was not
considered necessary.

¢. Karvy has also submitted a transcript for one telephonic
conversation on 28.03.14 which appears to be related with an
instruction for a purchase of a 200 lot @ spot 60/- but according
to Purti, Karvy has done huge trade pursuant to that instruction
and has purchased futures 2,50,0008 @60.35 and sold futures
7,50,0008 @60.2167 and purchased options 10,00,000$ and sold
options 12,50,000$ resulting a net sale of 5,00,000 USDINR in
futures and 2,50,000 USDINR in options. This was an example of




violating client instructions and carrying out uninstructed and

unauthorised trades.

d. Karvy prepared and submitied two sets of ledgers. One was
handed over to them by Karvy Kolkata and the other submitted by
Karvy to the Exchange in their reply. Both of them do not tally
with each other.

e. Comparison of these two ledgers shows huge and wilful
modifications of data as per the choice of Karvy,

f. Karvy manufactured and produced three sets of daily margin
statements as follows:

1. Tirst daily margin statement from 01.09.15 to 29.09.15 was
showing cash balance as zero, BG as Rs 8 crore with
mtermediate as Rs 2 crore in NSE and zero in MSEI and
showing exposure and excess/shortfall in margin as zero at
both Exchanges meaning thereby no trade at all.

. Second set of daily margin statement shows cash balance
ledger, BG as Rs 2 crore in NSE and zero in MSEI and
showing exposure and excess/shortfall in margin with some
figures.

iii.  Third set showing cash balance as available in second set of
submitted ledgers and BG as Rs 2 crore in NSE and as Rs. Nil
in MSEI and showing exposure and excess/shortfall in margin
with reduced and different figures.

g. Karvy could not refute the above and only said that they had used
the limits within limits and had not crossed the same.

h. Karvy prepared these three types of statements one after another
to facilitate and cover up the act of uninstructed and unauthorised
trade.

2. Trade during negative ledeer balance:

Purti submitted that the ledger account submitted by Karvy from
11.09.2013 was in negative and hence as per rule Karvy should not
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have carried out any trade but Karvy kept on doing uninterrupted
Y

trades in complete violation of law.

3. Trade without required margin:

The daily margin statements submitted by Karvy form 06.08.2013

onwards show that Karvy was carrying on trades without sufficient

and required margin in complele violation of law.

4. Non issuance and even issuance of Incomplete/erroncous/ Elecironic

Contract Notes (ECN) and non production of even the Post Trade

Conlirmations,

Purti submitted that tape récorded conversations were unreliable as

tampering is suspected as per the Indian Lvidence Act, 1872.

Moreover, the authorised representative denied having any order

instruction proof but produced a CD after first hearing containing

only 10 voice recording all of which were post trade confirmations

and then they filed 11 more recordings but all these recordings

proved as follows:

i,

.

Vi,

The trading member has facility of voice recording system
which he should implement for all the clients.

Karvy cannot be choosy towards giving any documents
partially.

Not a single conversation tallied with the actual trades as
shown in the Electronic Contract Notes (ECN) produced by

Karvy.

. There was no mention whether the exceuted trades were pre

mstructed by the client.

. The voice recording is not acceptable to Purti as the same are

not complete (from first trading day to last trading day).
Purti denied the voice captured on the CI as it contained
altered/manufactured potion of the tape recorded conversations

and also pointed out that Karvy had produced only 21




recordings against 658 ECN issued by Karvy. Purti questioned
as to where were the balance recordings.

vii. Purti submitted that even the recordings were not proof enough
of any instruction of trading as they did not disclose specific
request for trade and the time of call was also questionable.

vil, Purti also claimed that most of the calls were inaccurate, false,
incomplete and misteading.

5. Non issuance of SMS alerts as alleped.

On this subject, Karvy has stated that they were not able to retrieve
the SMS log for the transactions in MSEI segment at present due to
technical issues.

6. Non 1ssuance of Mandatory Daily Margin Statements.

7. 1ssuance  of Tabricated/Erroneous/Inflated  and non disclosing

utilised and required Margin in issued Daily Margin Statements-

It was admitted by Karvy that since 01.09.2014 1o 31.08.2015 the
Daily Margin Statement as prepared by them were showing the BG
i NSE as Rs. 8 crore and the utilised and required margin was
showing as NIL. Daily Margin Statements were showing the BG as
Rs. NI and utilised and required margin was also showing NIL
meaning thereby that there was no trade and no position at all.
Karvy defended this error as inadvertent as the correct BG was
only Rs.2 crore. But Purti did not accept this as inadvertent because
different statements were showing different BG figures at Rs. 2
crore and Rs. 8 crore at different places.

8. Non settlement of client’s account with trading member on an
agreed quarterly period by pay in and pay out or written
confirmation of the account along with the confirmation of any
posttions on hold.

9. Encashment of collateral BG.

Karvy was doing transactions in the account of client in
continuation even when the clients ledger Balance was in negative
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during several period/months and Karvy never demanded any
payment from the client for such alleged shortfall and continued
trade without invoking BG but rushed 10 invoke the same when the
client detected un-instructed and un-authorised
trade in his account and made complain to them, provided proofs
and requested Karvy to investigate up to the satisfaction of the
client and with further request to not invoke the BG and keep it
under hold, till then. But, Karvy without making full and proper
investigation and to save its own illegal inferest and to save its
corrupt Management and employees, declared the complaint of its
Client as null & void and rushed and en-cashed the BG, which is a
complete mockery of SEBI/Exchange and also Law of land.

10. In view of the above, Purti made a prayer for an award in his

favour as per the application on the above grounds.

(B) Case of the Respondent

In reply filed by Karvy, it inter alia defended its case on the following
grounds which are briefly stated here in after:

Preliminary objections

1) Purti is a broking client of Karvy since August 2013 and registered with
its Kolkata branch in West Bengal with Unique client code 1392698.

2) Karvy submitied that Purti was in the business of export of Vanaspati oil
and was therefore trading on the NSE and MCX (now - MSELD in currency
Exchange instruments. This was an attempt to hedge its losses on account
of foreign Exchange fluctuations.

3) Karvy submitted that Purti has executed various transactions in NSE
(CDS) segment and MSEI (CDS) segment since August 06, 2013. Purti
used to transact in currency derivatives by contacting the concerned dealers
at Kolkata branch office of Karvy over telephone.

4) Karvy submitted that the transactions executed by Purti m its account
were duly confirmed to them vide ECN which were sent to the email ID
sajjan@purti.net. This 1D was registered in the records of Karvy.

11




5) First complaint from Purti was received on 09.10.2015 which was replied
to on 12.10.2015 denying all allegations raised in the complat. Karvy
also requested the Applicant Purly to clear the debit balance on or before
13.10.2015 in order 1o avoid invocation of BG which was provided by the
Applicant to the Respondent as Margmn.

6) Karvy submitted that the Arbitral panel should take note that Purti filed a
Police complaint on 10.10.2015. The Applicant after raising the first
complaint with the Respondent on 09.10.2015 through email filed a
complaint with the police authorities on 10.10.2015.

7) Karvy received complaint of the Applicant forwarded through MSEI
Kolkata on 19.10.2015 and replied denying the allegations on 28.10.2015.
8) Karvy received a rejoinder from Purti through MSEL on 05.11.2015 and

Karvy replied to the said rejoinder on 14.11.2015.

9) The Applicant filed the police complaint on 10.10.2015 against the
Respondent and its officials at Hare Street police station at Kolkata
alleging criminal conspiracy, misappropriation of funds, fraud and
cheating. The case was registered on 29.10.2015 by the police and the
matter s presently under investigation.

10) Thereafter, IGRC proceedings were undertaken at MSE in respect
of the complaint filed by the Applicant. In the IGRC meeting held on
16.12.2015, Karvy produced the letter received from Hare Street police
station and the IGRC panel subsequently passed an order not admitting any
claim. The L.d. IGRC ruled that since the police have registered a case and
are investigating into the matter, the IGRC could not proceed with the
matter and therefore, the claim filed by the Applicant was dismissed.

11} Karvy further submitted that even the present arbitration
proceedings cannot be proceeded with since the investigations into the
same allegations are being conducted by the police and the fairness of
police investigations shall be jeopardised. Karvy craved leave to rely upon

necessary judgments in support of this.
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12) Karvy submitted that on 18.11.2015 at the hearing before the
1GRC, Purti had stated that the police complaint filed by them at the Hare
Street police station was a General Diary and no case was registered but on
15.12.2015, Karvy received a letter dated 13.12.2015 from the Hare Street
police station intimating that a case no. 650 was registered aganst Karvy
on 29.10.2015 under sections 406/420/467/468/471/120B of Indian Penal
Code. By this letter Karvy’s employee was also summoned to the police
station. The IGRC thereafter rightly concluded by not admitting the claim
of Purti.

13) Karvy submitted that Purti made false statements before the IGRC
and kept the panel members in dark about the case being registered before
the police with the sole intention of misleading the IGRC panel to gain
monetary relief through Redressal process and at the same time,
simultancously engage the police to intervene in the matter.

14) Karvy submitted that in such a scenario when the police were
already seized of the matter, there was no scope‘for the IGRC to redress
the same and hence the 1IGRC panel rightly concluded on the complaint.

15) Karvy submitted that this Arbitral Tribunal to take note of the
misrepresentation, concealment of facts and false statements made by the
Applicant before the IGRC panel. Karvy further submitted that Purti has
accepted the transactions by receipt of ECN, trade confirmation SMS,
daily trade confirmation emails sent by the dealer and quarterly statement
of accounts.

16) Karvy submitted that the Applicant had on its own free will and
volition renewed the BG on multiple occasions and had also exchanged
receipt/payment of funds in its account towards the outstanding

. obligations.

i7) The Respondent further submitted that it is the Applicant who is
solely responsible for the losses in its trading account and the Respondent

is not liable to pay any amount whatsoever to the Applicant nor can any
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burden of the logses sustained by the Applicant be fastened onto the
Respondent.

Para wise replies to the application:

1) At the outset, the Respondent denied all allegations made by the
Applicant in the statement of claim and submitted that it had produced
necessary documents to disprove the allegations of the Applicant.

2) Karvy submitted that on producing the letter received from police
authorities the IGRC panel had accepted their plea and after considering
the misrepresentation, concealment of facts and false statements made by
the Applicants, the Ld. Panel passed the order without admitting any claim
of the Applicant.

3) Karvy vehemently denied the claim of Rs, 1,24,23,171/- as made by the
Applicant and submitted that the same was baseless and inadmissible. The
Applicant itself is solely liable for the losses in the Applicant’s trading
account. Such losses cannot be saddled on to the Respondent by raising
false and vexatious allegations.

4) Karvy submitted that merits of the case have also been discussed during
the IGRC hearings and the Respondent produced various documentary
proofs to negate the false allegations of the Applicant. After considering all
the documentary proofs submitted by the Respondent and police case filed
by the Applicant, the IGRC panel has concluded not to admit any claim.

5) Karvy submitted that it vehemently denied the allegations of Purti who
raised serious allegations such as fraudulent documents, ledger and illegal
activities on the part of the Respondent. The Applicant is repeatedly
raising serious allegations against Karvy and this Arbitral Tribunal should
dismiss the claim of Purti since such serious allegations levelled by Purti
should be investigated with furtherance of detailed evidence by both
parties before a court of Law.

6) Karvy submitted that the present arbitration reference before this Tribunal

squarely falls beyond the purview of the Tribunal.
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7y Karvy submitted that Purti cannot litigate before multiple Forums seeking

monetary reliel on the same allepations, This behaviour of the Applicant

was noted by the IGRC and eventually they decided to not admit any claim

of the Applicant.

Point wise/topic wise replies:

1) Unauthorised and uninstructed trade done by Karvy in the account of

Purti

a.

lo.

There have been no unauthorised or uninstructed trade carried out by
the Respondent in the account of the Applicant. The Apphicant has
conveniently omitted to mention various trade related discussions that
it has had with the employees of Karvy and has also not mentioned
about the multiple trade confirmation calls made by the employees of
Karvy. There are various telephonic recordings of trade confirmation
along with transcript which have been provided at IGRC hearing on
24.11.2015. Karvy has submiited 21 voice recordings along with
transcript that the trades have been authorised by Purti. Further, 434
BCN were sent by Karvy to the registered email 1D of Purti.

As a part of the client registration documents, the Applicant has agreed
as under:

Order Placement Instructions

“I understand that you require wrilten instructions from me for

placing/modifving/cancelling orders. However, since it Is not practical

Jor me lo give writlen ipstructions for placing/modifying/cancelling

order. Even if I have facility (o trade online through internel and
wireless technology, 1 may have {o place orders by physically
visiting/calling/Emailing the call centre/branch specified for the said
purpose by KSBL in case of breakdown of internet conneclivity or
other similar reasons.

I hereby request you to kindly accept my, my authorised representative
or mandate holder’s verbal order/instructions, in person or over phone
and execute the same. I understand the risk associated with placement

15




of verbal orders and accept the same. 1 shall not disown orders under
the plea that the same were not placed by me provided 1 am sent
ECN/Physical contract notes or trade confirmations through SMS and

other modes. 1 indemnify KSBL and its employees against all losses,

damages, actions which you may suffer or fuce, as a consequence of

adhering 1o and carrving out my instructions for orders placed
verbally.”

s Karvy referred to point 1(a) of Statement of claim filed by Purti and
submitted that Purti gave a pay-in cheque of Rs.20,00,000 on
08.10.2013 after verifying its transactions and ledger balances in its
account. 1" they were unaware of the transactions executed mn their
account during the period from 08.10.2013 to 15.10.2013, what
stopped them from raising a complaint at that point of time on receipt
of ECN to the registered email 1D and why the Applicant has renewed
the BG in favour of Karvy after the said period, This shows clearly that
Karvy wants {o sensationalise its complaint and is raising such
allegations before the arbitration Forum, Purti is expected to peruse the
contract notes and SMS confirmations sent to it and contact Karvy for
any discrepancy/dispute within 24 hours of receipt of such documents.
In the event that the Applicant failed to contact the Respondent for the
transactions, it is deemed that the Applicant has accepted the respective
transactions. Considering the acceptance of the {ransactions by the
Applicant upon receipt of the ECN and trade confirmation SMS and
also renewal of the BG given as margin, none of the trades in the
Applicant’s account can be deemed as uninstructed.

. Karvy referred to point no 1(b) of statement of claim filed by Purti and
vehemently denied the statement made by Purti that Karvy had
accepted that transactions were executed without their consent. Karvy
vehemently objected to the production and admissibility of any
unauthorised phone or video recording of any conversation with any
officer of Karvy and the authenticity of such recording is disputed by
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Karvy. The Respondent submits that the possibility of the recordings
being tampered with cannot be ruled out and hence the same ought not
to be entered into evidence. Further, the voices of the speakers are
distorted and unclear and hence, no reliance can be placed on the same.
The recording is not corroborated by any other purported evidence
presented by the Applicant and deserves to be rejected at the threshold.
The authenticity of such a recording needs o be proved in a Court of
Law and it is humbly submitted that the present Arbitration Forum
does not have the jurisdiction to examine the authenticity of such a
recording and hence the same cannot be relied upon.

. Karvy referred to point no 1(c) of the application and submitted that all
the 21 recordings pertaining to irade confirmations by them pertain to
trades authorised by Purtt and confirmed at the end of the day. Karvy
denied that any uninstructed trades were carried out in Purti account.
Karvy further submitted that Purti did not seem to have the gumption
to absorb the losses sustained in its trading account, and, is therefore,
making bald and vile allegations to somehow wriggle out of such
losses.

. Karvy prepared and subinitied two sets of tedgers:

Referring to point no. 1(d) of the application, Karvy submitted that
they did not maintain double set of books of accounts nor did they
indulge in any wilful modification of data as alleged. Karvy further
submitted that on account of a technical glitch/updation issue in the
back office, there were certain inadvertent crrors in some of the
statements/records pertaining to the Applicant. Karvy became aware of
these errors only when the client Purti filed a complaint. Karvy also
submitted that neither they were benefitted out of such errors nor Purti
was subjected to any loss. Quarterly ledgers sent by email to Purti and
the ledger balances reported in the margin collection filed to the

Exchange have matched with the ledger couricred to Purti and such
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balances are genuine. Therefore, these facts clearly establish that Karvy

has not indulged in any wilful modification of data.

g. Karvy manufactured and produced three set of daily margin statement.,

Referring to point no. 1 (¢) of the application, Karvy submitied as

follows:

i.

The Respondent dentes the statement of the Applicant that three
sets of margin statements were issued by the Respondent. The
Respondent submits that the BG value appearing as Rs. 8 crores
instead of Rs. 2 crores was on account of inadvertent technical
error in the back office/electronic document generation process.
The Respondent submitted that the trading limits and exposure
limits were given to the Applicant based on margin of Rs, 2
crores BG as available. Further, while reporting margin collected
to the Exchange, the Respondent has mentioned the BG value as
Rs. 2 crores.

The Respondent submits that this inadvertent technical error in
the back office/document generation process has in no manner
been detrimental to the interest of the Applicant nor the same has
benefitted the Respondent in any manner. These errors also do
not invalidate the trades executed by the Applicant and the
Applicant continues to remain responsible for the obligations
arising out of such trades. The Respondent had also
demonstrated during the course of IGRC proceedings that the
discrepancy in margin statements was on account of technical
issue in the back office and it had impacted other clients of the
Respondent as well. The Respondent re-iterates that the errors in
the margin statements do not have a bearing on the trades
executed by the Applicant since the Applicant was aware and in
concurrence with all transactions executed in its account. The
Respondent also reiterates that the trading and exposure limits

given to be availed by the Applicant were based on the actual
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margin of Rs 2 crore and the margins reporting to the Exchange
in respect of the Applicant’s account was based on such margin
only.

iii.  The Respondent submits that, numerical errors in the margin
statements cannot be a pround taken by the Applicant to disown
losses in its trading account. The Respondent submits that it has
proved beyond doubt that not only was the Applicant well aware
and in concurrence with all the transactions in the account, it was
also well updated about the correct margin positions which were
clearly conveyed i the emails sent by the dealer.

h. Request for reduction of Brokerage.

Karvy has enclosed a copy of its letter dated 14.11.2015 which it wrote
to Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited in reply to the
complaint of Purtt which inter alia said as follows:

e Purti opened trading account with us to execute transactions in
currency derivative segment.

» The purpose of such transactions executed by the client may be
of speculative in nature or to mitigaie the forex risk of the
existing business of the client which is entirely as per client’s
discretion and beyond our purview and scope.

e We submit that in order to disown the losses incurred in their
trading account and to cherrypick certain transactions which
have been profitable, the client is now taking the stand that they
have opened the trading account not to execute speculative
transactions.

e We deny the statement of the client that brokerage was agreed at
Rs.2 per lot and written in the KYC documents submitted by the
client as 0.02%. The brokerage has been charged as per the rates

agreed and signed by the client at the time of account opening.
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*  We submit that on 03.11.2014, we have reduced the brokerage
slab of the client as 0.0035% for lutures and Rs.2 per lot for
options transactions.

2) Trade during negative ledger balance:

Karvy submitted that BG is considered as the cash equivalent and hased on
the batance in the ledger alone, it cannot be construed that trading was
carried out during negative ledger balance. BG is a single instrument
which can be used by Karvy as a broker towards margin across Exchanges.
The allegation of the Applicant that Karvy executed uninterrupted trades in
violation of law is without merit. Even assuming without admitting that
there 1s a violation of the Fxchange circular as cited above, it does not
invalidate trades executed by the Applicant Purti. Purti continues to remain
responsible for the obligations arising out of such trades. Moreover, the
circular quoted by Purti is not applicable to currency derivatives segment
at all.

3) Trades without margin:

Karvy submitted that most of the instances when Purti traded, the margin
was sufficient and the same was reported to the Exchange. The margin
shortages which have a reason on account of failure of Purti to maintain
the same were few and far between and negligible in comparison to the
total margin requirement. Relevant penalty was levied by the Exchange on
Karvy for such margin shortage. Such margin shortage does not invalidate
the trades executed by the Applicant and the Applicant continues to remain
responsible for the obligations arising out of such trades.

4) Non issuance & even issuance of incomplete/erroncous ECNs:

a. Karvy submitted that ECN were issued to Purti on all the dates
when they had transactions. A total of 378 ECNs were issued to the
client during 06.08.2013 to 29.09.2015 and no erroncous ECN was
issued. This does not invalidate the trades executed by the client and

they continue to remain responsible for the obligations arising out of
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h. With reference 1o allegations made by Purti for quantity difference
and rate difference in closing and next day opening, Karvy submitied
that such points do not have any bearing on the losses sustained by the
Applicant in its trading account. The Applicant was well aware of all the
trade positions, margin posittons and the losses in its account and the
present allegations are merely ploy to somehow disown ils trading
fosses. As regards bills showing debit balances without any trade details,
Karvy submitted that such bills were towards brokerage payable by
them towards its transactions.

c. Karvy further submitted that 21 recordings provided were
played during the IGRC hearing which clearly indicated Purit’s
awareness 1o option transactions and intra-day transactions. Karvy
mentioned that since the day the client has lodged a complaint, its
authorised signatory, Mr. Sajjan Agarwal has feigned ignorance to
option transactions and intra-day transactions and has tried to mislead
the Forum by masquerading as a pullible investor. Karvy submitted that
absence of order trade confirmation calls does not in any manner
mvalidate the transactions which was accepted by Purti via receipt of
LCN, trade confirmation SMS, trade confirmation email and quarterly
statement of accounts. Karvy submitted that Purti had on its own free
will and volition renewed the BG on multiple occasions and had also
Eixchanged receipt/payment of funds in its accounts.

5) Non issuance of SMS alerts as alleged:

Karvy submitted that issuance of SMS alerts is not a laid down regulatory
requirement and that it has issued ECN and sent datly confirmation emails
to the Applicant which clearly suffice the requirement.

6) Non issuance of Mandatory daily margin statements;

Karvy submitted that due to some technical reason the logs pertaining to
the margin statement issued during the period 29.08.2014 to 14.04.2015

did not feature in the logs submitted by them to the Exchange. However,
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this does not invalidate the trades executed by the ¢lient and they continue

to remain responsible for obligations arising out of such trades.

7) Issuance of fabricated/ erroncous/inflated & non disclosing utilised and

required margin i issued daily margin statements,

Karvy demed that any fabricated or inflated statements were issued by
them. As regards the BG value appearing at Rs. 8 crores instead of Rs. 2
crores, Karvy clarified that it was on account of inadvertent technical error
in the back office/electronic document gencration process. Karvy also
submitted that trading limit and exposure limil were given to the client
based on margin of Rs.2 crore BG as available. The same figure of Rs. 2
crore was reported to the Exchange for margin collection. Inadvertent
technical error in the back office/document generation process was in no
manner detrimental to the interest of the Applicant nor have they benefiited
the answering Respondent. Morcover, these errors do not invalidate the
trades exccuted by Purti and Purti continued to remain responsible for the
obligations ariging out of such trades.

Purti submitted that 1t was not maintaintng two or more set of accounts nor
had it indulged in illegal activities.

8) Non settlement of client accounts;

Karvy submitted that the Applicant gave BG of Rs 2 crores towards
margin and other obligations and since BG is a cash equivalent the same
could be adjusted towards such obligations. Moreover, as pr SEBI circutar
dated 03.12.2009, quarterly seitlement is not required in case of funds
received from the client towards collaterals/margin in the form of
BG/FDR.

9) Encashment of collateral BG:

a. Karvy submitted that Purti alleged execution of unauthorised trades
solely with the intention of disowning their trading losses, securing the
BG and saddling such trading losses on Karvy. Purti was well aware of
al transactions executed by it and while they showed an appetite for
absorbing losses, they were unable to fathom trading losses and have
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therefore filed this complaint and indicated their intention to not clear
the dues standing (o their account.

b. Karvy submitted that when Purti had not cleared its debit balance
despite repeated reminders and has instead chosen to raise baseless
allegations of transactions without consent to disown the losses, Karvy
was left with no option but o invoke the BG in order to recover the dues
owed by Purti. Karvy further submitted that in letter dated 12.10.2015,
Karvy had requested Purti to clear the debit balance in their trading
account on or before 13.10.2015 and waited till 15.10.2015. Since Purti
failed to clear the debit balance up to 15.10.2015, Karvy invoked the BG
to recover its dues on 16.10.2015. Karvy further submitted that they
provided enough time to Purti to clear the debit balance and the
invocation of BG was the only option left before Karvy to recover their
dues.

c. Karvy re-iterated that BG was a cash equivalent recognised by the
Exchanges and therefore mark-to-market obligations can be virtually
adjusted against such BG and such BG are exempted from the quarterly
statement also. Karvy also submitted that the circular quoted by Purti
pertains to equity market statement and was not relevant to the instant

arbitration application.

10) Praver:

Karvy submitted that Purti had made a false statement before the IGRC
panel about the police case with the sole intention of misleading to gain
monetary relief through Redressal process and simultaneously engage the
police to intervene in the matter. Karvy re-iterated that from the time
when Purti lodged the first complaint before NSE and MSEI, it had
alleged fraud, misappropriation, malafide intent against Karvy and also
alleged that such acts of Karvy coupled with purported unauthorised
transactions have caused it the trading losses. Purti also filed a police
complaint at the Hare Street police station citing same allegations and the
complaint is pending.
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Karvy humbly submitted that the present Forum is an Arbitration Forum
and the complaint filed by the Applicant and pending before this Forum is
not only about purporied trading losses/unauthorised trades but also about
purported acts of fraud, misappropriation, fabrication, siphoning of clients
funds coupled with purported unauthorised trades resulting in {rading
losses. Therefore, Karvy humbly submitted that the present complaint of
the Applicant can only be settled/decided in Court through furtherance of
detailed evidence by both parties. Karvy re-iterated that when the police
were already seized of the matier, there was no scope for the IGRC to
attempt to redress the present complaint and the IGRC panel have
correctly dismissed the matter. Karvy has requested this Tribunal to
dismiss the present arbitration matter filed by the Applicant as the matter

is under investigation by the police department.

11) Karvy reproduced the submisston of Purti with police authorities as

below in its further documents and also read at the time of hearing to
bring this to the notice of the Tribunal members:-

“That Amit Rastogi as Regional Manager of Karvy, kept in regular touch
with me. As and when 1 placed orders from trading, Amit Rastogi would
prompily inform me of the result and the balance in the conmpany’s
account. Amit Rastogi and other officers of Karvy namely Debajyoti
Biswas as Zonal Head would often visit me at our office, In this manner
over this period of 2 years, Amit Rastogi and his team of officers at
Karvy obtained our trust and confidence. For this reason 1 never checked
any mails or correspondence which | received from Karvy except the

yearly and half yearly account ledger statements”™,

REJOINDER by PURTT to the reply of Karvy:

Purti being the Applicant filed its rejoinder on 15.02.2016 to the reply of the

Respondent (Karvy) and the same is briefly stated hereinafter:

eAt the very outset, Purti objected to the allegations and/or contention

and/or submissions contained in the reply and stated as follows:
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1. Purti did not open the trading account in order to hedge the losses of
foreign Bxchange fluctuations in terms of exports. Purli was an
importer. Copy of the KYC (enclosed with the reply) was a document
got signed by Karvy through its agent on their behalf. The handwriting
in the said document by which the details have been filled was not of
the Claimant but was of the employee of Karvy Mr. Digambar Kumar
Sahu who was the introducer and had shown to have done in-person
verification. Many columns of the said KYC form were blank at the
time when the Claimant had signed it as the Claimant was not afforded
any opportunity to go through the terms of the said document. No copy
of the KYC application form was given prior to the same being
disclosed for the first time to the IGRC proceedings. It appeared from
the KYC document disclosed by Karvy that when Digambar Kumar
Sahu had signed the KYC as introducer of the Claimant this column
was left blank at the time when the Claimant signed the said document.
It is apparent on record from the KYC disclosed that now Mr. Sahu is
the assistant manager of Karvy branch office and had deliberately
avoided to disclose his identity in the *Status of the introducer’ column.
The Claimant does not accept the correctness of the particulars filled in
or implication of signatures put in on the KYC without the Claimant’s
authority and consent as stated above.

Purti stated that Karvy in a desperate attempt to avoid the hability is
trying to falsely implicate the Claimant by stating that the Claimant
used to transact in the currency derivative segment by contacting with
the concerned dealers of Karvy office over telephone which is denied
and disputed. In spite of several reminders, Karvy failed to produce any
record or document to show that it had obtained instructions from the
Claimant before placement of orders in the system for the execution of
trades and such non production proves that no such instructions of

trades were given by the Claimant.
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2. The purported authorisation letter for electronic communication
(attached with the Reply) disclosed by Karvy is devoid of eredibility as
1s reflected from the letter where the Claimant’s signature and name
written are distinetly different from his handwriting,.

The authenticity, validity and genuineness of ECN log (attached with
the Reply) are denied and disputed by the Claimant. These documents
have been generated by Karvy (o suit the purpose in these arbitration
proceedings. Karvy has made unauthorised transactions in breach of

trust and is not entitled to realise/recover any money from the

Claimant, Purti claimed that on one hand Karvy made unauthorised

transactions causing loss to the Claimant to wipe off his investments
and on the other hand, Karvy has realized huge sums of money as
commission against such unauthorised transactions thereby making
double benefits and causing double jeopardy to the Claimant. The
purported Client Status Report showing that between 01.04.2013 to
31.08.2014 Karvy delivered 232 matls disclosing contract notes to the
Claimant and such alleged documents show that though in between this
time period, numerous unauthorised transactions were carried out by
Karvy, the first date when the contract note was sent by Karvy to Purti
was 06.08.2013. Contract notes were required to be sent latest by the
next working day of the trade as per the Rules but the same was not
done.

Moreover, none of the purported mails sent during the said period were
read and/or reconciled by the Claimant. After the Claimant came to
know about unauthorised trades, it downloaded the ECNs from the
email and found that in between 27.01.2014 to 31.08.2014 (over 8
months) Karvy did not furnish any ECN. Further, it came to the
knowledge of the Claimant that since 01.09.2014 till date, the trades
were defective due to non disclosure of ‘type of trade’. It was not

mentioned whether it was call or put.
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3. Purti submitted that after the complaint dated 09.10.2015 as made by
them to Karvy in respect of wnauthorised transactions, Karvy
deliberately and with malafide mtentions invoked the BG to clear the
debit balance n the said account although the ledger balance was
showing continuous shortfall for a considerable period of time but
Karvy never demanded any payment from Purti during that entire
period of shortfall but rushed to nvoke the BG as soon as Karvy was
put {0 question in respect of unauthorised trades bemg conducted. Such
conduct of Karvy speaks loud of their malafide intention to make
wrongful gain, |
Purti accepted that a police complaint was lodged by them with the
Hare Street police station against Karvy but the same was noi
proceeded with by the police and a copy of the police complaint dated
09.10.2015 was duly annexed with the original complaint filed by Purti
with [GRC. Thereafler, Purti filed an application under section 156(3)
of the CrPC before the Ld. Metropolitan Magistrate, Bankshall Court
and afier hearing the Ld. Advocate for Purti, the Hon’ble court directed
the police station to register a specific case agamst the Respondents u/s
406/420/467/468/471/1208 of the IPC and the same is under
investigation.
. Purti denied that the IGRC passed an order admitting no claim. Purti
stated that IGRC have not dismissed the matter on merits in its order
dated 16.12.2015. 1t is clear that the Respondent has been trying to
cover its guilt on the ground that once police case was registered by the
Claimant against Karvy, during pendency of the said case the IGRC
cannot consider the claim of the Claimant. I'rom a plain reading of the
order passed by the IGRC on 16.12.15, it 1s seen that they decided to
dismiss the claim merely on the basis of the request for closure of the
case as was made by the Respondent and that too when the
representative of the complainant refused in writing during the hearing
to withdraw police complaint.

27

i/

o /z,j/)/ i ‘/_.v



Purti submitted that it was a settled position of law that Civil liability
was mdependent of criminal Iability and both can be proceeded with
simultancously. The Respondent in order to avoid and escape the
liability of the claim is trying to mislead the Forum by making
incorrect statements and 1s trying to set improper precedents of law
before the Ld. Forum. Purti denied that the claim of the Claimant
cannot be adjudicated through arbitration by the instant on’ble
Arbitral Forum of MSI on the ground that a complaint has been filed
and the same is pending before police authorities for enquiry and
investigation. The Arbitral Forum has ample authority and jurisdiction
to decide the matter on merit through arbitration and the same involves
allegations of unauthorised transactions by the Respondent. It is well
established principle of law that to shut out the arbitration at the initial
stage itself would destroy the very purpose for which the parties had
entered into arbitration and that there is no inherent risk or prejudice to
any of the parties in permitting the criminal proceedings to
simultaneously proceed with the arbitration. The registering of a police
case by the police authorities on the basis of the complaint made by the
Claimant does not create any bar on the Hon’ble IGRC panel or the
instant Hon’ble Arbitral Forum to conduct the hearing of the case and
decide the matter on merit. Purti denied that they had suppressed the
fact of registering of the police complaint from the Hon’ble 1GRC
panel. Moreover, it is for the police authorities to register comptaint
and take cognisance of the same and to deal with it in accordance with
law. Purti denied that it made any false statement before IGRC about
police complaint. Purti submitted before IGRC about registration of
police complaint on 10.10.2015 prior to reference of the unauthorised
transactions conducted by Karvy to the MSEI and/or SEBI. Purti
submitted that Karvy in order to suppress their illegal, arbitrary and
wrongful acts of unauthorised trades on account of Purti is trying to

mislead this Forum from conducting the hearing of the case on merits
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on the pretext of pendency of police complaint. Crimina) liability is
independent of Civil Hability and there is no lepal embargo on the part
of the Arbitral Forum to conduct the hearing of the arbitration and to
pass a reasoned award. The Applicant would rely upon several judicial
pronouncements of the Hon’ble Supreme Court in the light of his
submission in this regard.

- After receiving ledger on 29.09.2015 from the Kolkata office of Karvy,
Purti came to know about unauthorised trades being carried by the
Respondent. Purti also reconciled its emails received from Karvy and
came to know about the said unauthorised transactions. Purti found that
since 27.01.2014 to 31.08.2014 there was no ECN record and on
perusal of all the ECN from 01.09.2014 Il date the Claimant found
that Karvy had carried trades without instructions which were contrary
to the Rules and Regulations of MSEI and SEBL No SMS were
received by Purti. When Purti sought for production of SMS logs.
Karvy failed to produce the same and replied that sending of SMS is
not mandatory and hence the claim of Karvy for sending SMS to Purti
is a false statement and is an attempt to mislead the arbitration panel.
The daily trade confirmation emails are also disputed and denied by
Purtt and it is submitted that post trade confirmation emails reveal that
all transactions made have not been set out in those emails though there
have been regular unauthorised trades on Purti account. The CD relied
upon by Purti to show knowledge of trades is also disputed as it
contains altered and/or manufactured excerpts of the tape recorded
conversations. The alleged voice and time of call are also disputed and
questioned. Purti also denied receiving of quarterly statement of
accounts and will refer the copy of log sheet submitted by Karvy
before the IGRC panel to prove that such statement of Karvy was false.
Moreover the Consent of Maintenance of Running Account Form
enclosed by the Respondent to their reply clearly shows that the same

at its bottom which required the own handwriting of the client was
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filled by some agent of Karvy as per the fancy of the Respondent who
most negligently dealt in [illing up the form. The name of the Claimant
mentioned is “Sanjay Agarwal” instead of “Sajjan Agarwal.”

Purti disputed that they had renewed the BG on repeated occasions and
had exchanged receipt/payment of funds in their accounts towards
outstanding dues with full knowledge. On the contrary, it is now
revealed that the Respondent by conducting unauthorised trades had
eaten up entire amount of his investments. Ledgers also reveal that
there were times when there had been unauthorised trades inspite of
negative balance. However, even at that time, Karvy did not invoke the
BG but rushed to invoke the same when the Claimant sought for
clarification and questioned unauthorised trade activities.

Purti submitted that no one but the Respondent is liable for the loss
sustained by the Claimant for the act of the Respondent and the
Respondent have to make payment of the amount as prayed for in the
application for unauthorised trades conducted by it.

. Purti submitted that criminal litigations are not to recover money but to
punish the accused if found convicted of the offence whereas civil
litigation is resorted to by a litigant to recover his financial loss which
can be dealt either by instituting money suit or by filing arbitration
proceedings. In the instant case, the Claimant has filed arbitration
proceedings before this Hon’ble FForum pursuant to the reference made
to MSEV/SEBI for recovery of a sum of Rs. 1,24,23.171 from the
respondent for the loss suffered by it due to the unauthorised trades
conducted by the respondent on the trading account of the Claimant.

. Purti stated that Karvy had failed to produce any record to show that
there had been trading instructions before placement of orders on the
system for execution of the trade. The telephonic recordings of trade
confirmations as also the transcript relied by Karvy are denied and
disputed by Purti for want of authenticity and genuineness. The alleged

21 trade confirmations, telephonic calls and so called 434 ECNs and
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thousands of alleged trade orders have been denied and disputed by
Purti,

Purti reiterated that between 08.10.2013 and 15.10.2013 the Claimant
was out of India and there was no communication from both ends
during that period but trade records reveal that Karvy had executed
numerous unauthorised trades in the trading account of Purti causing
huge wrongful financial loss to Purti and making wrongful financial
gain to Karvy. ECNs are shown to have been purportedly delivered on
random dates though trades were executed on a regular basis by Karvy.
Even one unauthorised transaction done by Karvy renders the entire
transaction ipso facto illegal, unauthorised and void-ab-initio and hence
the Respondent Karvy is guilly of unauthorised trades and is liable to
pay the amount of claim set out as against it in the prayer.

Moreover, the client registration kit is a document which was got
signed through its agent by Karvy. The handwriting in which the
details were filled is not that of the Claimant. Many columns in the kit
were blank when the Claimant signed the same and he was neither
afforded any opportunity to go through the agreement nor was
explained about its importance by Karvy or its agent. No copy of the
said kit was made over to the Claimant afler its completion. The
intention of Karvy is not bonafide as Karvy hurriedly obtained
signatures of the Claimant on the kit in order to commit unauthorised
trades. Now, it appears that Karvy in desperate attempt to avoid all its
liabilities is trying to justify its unfair trade practice on the ground that
the Claimant had executed his signature in the registration kit giving
full authority to Karvy to conduct the trades on his behalf.

Purti submitted that the Respondent has tampered with the ECN logs
which is highly objectionable and illegal and further proves that Karvy
1s not maintaining the logs in mandatory non-tampetrable form.
Purtt submiited that it had submitted a CD bearing the telephonic
conversations as well as the audio video recordings held between the

7
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Claimant and Respondent’s apents and the same has been enclosed 1o
the statement of claim along with an affidavit declaring the same as
untampered and genuine. The CD Is a conclusive evidence to prove the
act of unauthorised (ransactions being admitted to have been
commitied by the Respondent on the trading account of the Claimant,
Purti submitted that Karvy has not denied the telephonic conversations
held between it and the Claimant on 28.03.2014 @9:28 and has
admitted the trades being carried on by it despite specific orders from
the Claimant thereby causing immense financial loss to Purti.

Purti submitted that Karvy has submitted two sets of ledger books so as
to indulge n wilful modifications of data as per their wish. The
Claimant was handed over with one ledger by the Karvy Kolkata office
and the same was denied when the objections was raised at the first
instance by Purti. 1t was later found that when complaint was made to
the Exchange, Karvy submitted a completely different set of ledger

before the Exchange in their reply to the complaint made by Purti

before the Exchange. The Respondent Karvy 1s trying to take shelter of

technical glitch/up gradation in the back office and inadvertent errors
in some of the records/statements pertaining to the applicant and such
casual reply of Karvy is not and cannot be sustainable in law
specifically in the case of allegation of unauthorised trades.

Purti submitted that Karvy is a trading member registered under SEBI
and is bound by the Rules, Regulations and Bye-laws of the Exchange.
Karvy is blaming the technical errors in the back office/electronic
document generation process and Purtl submits that generation of such
cooked document is absolutely in the control of the fingertip of Karvy
who operates the electronic device and hence no one but the
Respondent is responsible and accountable for the huge financial loss
caused to Purti due to the arbitrary, unauthorised trade activities
committed by Karvy. Karvy has not denied, rather admitted the
generation of such confusing cooked data on the ground of technical

<7/
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1ssues in the back office and has also admitted their trading activities
which impacted their other clients as well,

The ahove excuses cannot be condoned by this Ld. Arbitral Forum as
the records speak otherwise.

Purti submitted that Karvy has run out of reasons/logic and has made
statements which are self’ detrimental and damaging. Purti further
submitted that the business of trading in stock Exchange market relates
to NUMERICAL and in this business NUMBERS reveal everything
and the entire business 1s with NUMBLERS. The casuval reply of Karvy

that “Numerical errors in the margin statement cammot be a ground to

disown losses in the 'Trading account” speaks loud of the ill-conduct of

the Respondent in dealing with the trading account of the Claimant.

. Purti submitted that since 11.09.2013 the ledger balance of the
Claimant was in negative due to uninterrupted, unauthorised trades
being conducted by Karvy on Purli’s account and moreover the BG
was under utilisation in NSE at that juncture. As a result no lmit was
available to the Respondent since 11.09.2013 but the Réspondent relies
on the fact that BG was held as margin and the same could be used
towards margin across Exchanges but Purti denied this. According to
them such statement of Karvy is not supported by any bye-laws of the
Iixchanges. Karvy has failed to show that it has acted in accordance
with the Rules and Regulations of the Exchanges. Purti submitted that
Karvy have failed to give reply on the question pertaining to trade
without required margins. Purti submitted that it downloaded ECNs
from its registered email and found that since 27.01.2014 to 31.08.2014
and intermediately Karvy had not issued any ECN. On further perusal
it was found that the ECNs were not complete and were erroneous.
Finally Purtt submitted that there was no such element which
conclusively proved that the subject trades were done on the instruction

of the Claimant.
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9. Purti submitted that when the Claimant sought for production of logs
of SMS alerts, the Respondent did not and could not produce the same
ont the pretext that “they were unable to retrieve the SMS logs for the
transactions in MSEL segment at present due to technical 1ssues and
that sending SMS is not regulatory”. Purti also submitted that Karvy is
trying to evade the responsibihity of production of the same as the same
would trangpire that no SMS alerts were sent to the Claimant informing
them of trading positions.

10, Purti submitted that the Respondent did not produce the mandatory
daily margin statements before the Exchange as the same would reflect
the unauthorised trades being conducted by Karvy on the trading
account of the Claimant. The Respondent has every time denied
producing the documents which have been called for by the Claimant
and they have been trying to justify their unauthorised trade activity
always by blaming technical issues. As per the statement of Kérvy non
issuance of mandatory daily margin statement does not invalidate the
trades executed by the Claimant. Purti submitted that when the
complaint related to unauthorised trades the Respondent is duty bound
to produce such alleged documents and adverse inference is to be
drawn i such mandatory document is not produced. Moreover Karvy
was doing unauthorised trades showing enhanced margins/collaterals
and to avoid allegations of unauthorised trades at that juncture it
avoided issuing such mandatory Daily Margin Statement and hence
there are no indications in the Logs pertaining to these unauthorised
trades.

Exhibit no. 6 & 7 produced by Karvy at this stage are not genuine
and has been prepared to suit its purpose for the arbitration
proceedings. Daily Margin Statements as prepared by Karvy show that
for a considerable period of time i.e. 1*' September 2014 to 31 August
2015 the BG in NSE was inflated by 400% (from Rs. 2 crore to Rs. 8
crore) and at the same time the utilised and required margin in the
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trading account of Purti was shown as Nil. Moreover statements show
that the BG was once for Rs. 2 crores and then Rs. 8 crores and then
again Rs. 2 crores and again Rs. 8 crores which was a deliberate
attempt to confuse the Claimant. None of the explanations of the
Respondents are reliable and the saine have been prepared to suit its
purpose for arbitration proceedings. The same is not signed and/or
sealed by the Respondent office and therefore such documents are
devoid of credibility.

12, Purti submitted that at no point of time Karvy has paid in or paid
out after 04.10.2013 as margin for M2M and no periodical
confirmation of either ledger balance or of position held were duly
confirmed. Purti denied that the SEBI circular dated 03.12.2009
(Exhibit 8) relied upon by Karvy has any manner of application in the
instant case. Rather the consent for maintenance of running account
form annexed by Karvy to their reply bears a column at the bottom of
the page which deals with “Periodic Settlement of Funds and securities
once in a” and such column was required to be filled up by the
constituents  in  handwriting  specifying  “Monthly/Quarterly
“settlements. The handwriting in the said document by which this
detail has been fiiled up is not that of the Claimant. This column was
blank at the time when the Claimant had signed the same and the
Claimant was neither afforded the opportunity to go through the terms
and conditions of the agreement nor was explained about its
importance by the Respondent- Karvy. No copy of the said document
was given to Purti prior to the same being disclosed in this arbitration
proceeding. The Claimant has further stated that the validity and the
authenticity of the handwritten particulars mentioned in the said form
are denied by the Claimant as the same were not filled up by him and
the same is not valid in law.

Purti stated that Karvy went on carrying unauthorised trades in

their account even at times when Purti’s ledger balance was in negative
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for a considerable period of time. Purli denied that Karvy had given
repeated reminders to them to clear the debit balance in respect of the
said account. Rather the Respondent went on carrying unauthorised
trades without giving any reminders to the Claimant, It is surprising (o
nole that it was only after the complaint was made with regard to
unauthorised/uninstructed trades being carried by Karvy that Karvy
rushed to invoke the BG without investigating into the complaint as
was made before them by the Claimant with a prayer not to invoke the
BG. The BG of Rs. 2 crore was provided by Purti to Karvy towards
margin money only and for M2M loss and gain. However, Karvy did
not consider the complaint of the Claimant and without conducting free
and fair investigation into the complaints as was alleged, Karvy
dismissed the same at the outset as null and void and rushed to invoke
the BG giving a total go by to the Rules, Regulations and bye-laws of
SEBI and the Exchange. Purti stated that the renewal of BG was
automatic and was renewed at same level of Rs. 2 crore and the
renewal does not prove that the Claimant was aware of the trade
positions and/or balance of the said ledger.

Purti submitted that Karvy executed huge trades in currencies such as
EURINR, GBPINR, JPYINR and options sale and purchase of all
currencies and intraday trades in USDINR and all such trades were
unauthorised and not under the instructions of Purti and such fact of
unauthorised trades was accepted by the Regional Manager and Zonal
Manager of Karvy.

Purti stated that the allegations made by Karvy are contradictory and
self defeating. No credence or reliance can or could be placed on the
Written Objection which contains false statement to the knowledge of
the Respondent and the deponent of the said Written Qbjection is liable
to be held guilty of perjury.

Purti submitted that they have neither suppressed any fact from this Ld.

Forum nor made any false statement before the Ld. IGRC panel. Purti

g/
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reiterated that it is a settled principle of law that Civil proceedings are
independent of Crimimal proceedings and both can go simultancously.
Arbitration Proceeding 1s a Civil proceeding. The relief sought for by
Purti in both these proceedings are independent and different from cach
other. In the Criminal Proceedings Purti had sought for investigation
by the Police Authorities into the alleged offence made in the
complaint and if the Respondent is found guilty of the alleged offence
after completion of a Trial in a Criminal Court of Law, the accused will
be convicted and punished accordingly. Whereas in the instant
arbitration proceedings before this Ld. Forum, the Claimant has prayed
for passing an Award of Rs. 1,24,23,171/- as against the Respondent
for unauthorised trades conducted by the Respondent on the trading
account of the Claimant causing huge financial loss to the Claimant.

4. Fimnally in its rejoinder Purti submitted that the relief as claimed in
the Statement of Claim filed by them be allowed.

(D) Hearings of the matter:

The matter was heard twice on 15.02.2016 and 08.03.2016. The second was
the final and concluding hearing. Orders passed by this Tribunal on both

these dates are reproduced here below:
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METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED
{formeddy knawn as MCX Stock Exchange Limited)

REGIONAL ARBITRATION CENTRE, KOLKATA

ing ~ i ion Matter No.: KOL-0

Between
Purti Vanaspat] put, Led, (Applicant) vs, Karvy Stock Broking Limlted (Respondent)

Before the Arbltral Tribunal Parel Comprising of
Mr. Sanwar Mal Gupta (Presiding Arhltrator)
Mr. Chandan Kumar Basy (Co-Arbltrator)
and Mr, Vasudeo Agarwal (Co-Arbitratar)

Data of Hearing: - February 15, 2016 Time: 03.00 PM to 06.45 p. M.

Attendance:
Investor: - Mr. Apratim Bhattacharya (Advocate), Mr. Sajjan Agarwal and Mr, Neeraj Chaturvedi
authorized representative from Purti Vanaspati pyt. Ld,

Mr. Siddhartha Datta (Advocate), Mr. Ramesh Varakhedkar, Mr, Muthuswamy Iver and Mr.
Debajyoti Biswas authorized representative Trom Karvy Stock Broking Limited.

: l”}_ ol
Mr. Sanwar Gupta HMr, Changn;aumar Basy T. Vasudeo Agarwal
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J4is panel found that the notice for hearing of this date was sent by this Exchange on 1% February
and if they had any objection to the Constitution of this Panel or agalnst any one Member, they
should have done it immediately after recelving the notice and not now when the hearing has
started after completion of all prefiminary formalities like attendance, signaturesete. Hence there is
no reason for any party o ralse this guestion now. In any case both Exchanges are different legal

entities and If at all this objection could be considered 1f it was sent timely to the Exchange,

*.

Heard both the parties in detall and following directions are glven : -
1. The Applicant Company will submit the list of those transactions which according to them
were authorized by them, with supporting evidence if any.

2. Coples of Audited Balance Sheets {complete Annual Reports) of Purti Vanaspatl Pvt. Lid. for
the financial Year engding 31.03.2014 and 31.03.2015,

vaw

Internal Audit Reports for the above years.
Coples of Income Tax Retums for the above years.
The Respondent Company 1s directed to submit the copy of ledger concerning Lhis Exchange

only from beginning to end relating to the transactions of the Applicant Company.
6. Both the parttes are directed to submit the above documents within 10 days hereaf.

The matter is Adjouned. The next hearing Is fixed to 8™ March, 2016 at 3.30 p.m.

Signature of Arbitrators;

-

?;{w’nz:ﬂ/
Hr. Vesudeo Agarwal

M. Samwat Mal Gupta B, Chand
v A Presiding Arbitrator) “Arbitrator) {Co-Asbitrator)
Signature of Parties
Applicant Respondent o
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SRSy g st ol

Kt 1

N('ﬂm‘r‘l. (’ ,ng)‘UWTCGL\'

MUTHUSWARY g (ST

Ramen o pvevins.

g_,(,‘-:-“ -

@\,\QJUM

‘DEBRSW oty g oy

39



METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED
{formerdy known as MCX Stock Cxchange Lirn]tzsd)

REGIONAL ARRITRATION CENTRE, KOLKATA

Belween
Purti Vanaspati Pvt. Ltd. (applicant} Vs. Karvy Stoek Broking Limited (Respondent)
Befare the Arbitral Tribunal Panel Comprising of
Mr. Sanwar Mal Gupta (Presiding Arbitrator)
Mr. Chandan Kumar Basu (Co-Arbitrator)
and Mr, Vasudeo Agarwal (Co-Arbltrator)

Date of Hearing: - March 08, 2016 Time: 03.30 PM to 06.45 P.M.

Attendance;

Investor: - M. Apratim Bhattacharya (Advocate), Mr. Sajjan Agarwai and Mr, Necraj Chaturved)
authorized representative from Purti Vanaspati Pvt. Lad.

Mr. Bodhlsatta Biswas (Advocate), Mr. Ramesh Varakhedkar, Mr. Muthuswamy iyer and Mr.
Debajyoti Biswas authorized representative from Karvy Stock Broking Limited,

Minutes of the meeting:

Both the parties were present with their respeclive Advocates and others Lo assist them, ln the
first hearing of this Bench held on 15% Feh 2016, certain directlons were given o both the parties
to submit documenls. The Applicant Company did not submit any documents pursuant o the said
directions. They are once again directed to submit the following documents within 10 days hereot.

t. The Applicant Company will submit the list of those transactions which according o them
were authorized by them, with supporting evidence if any.
Signature of Arbitrators:

/A
. o -
Mr. Sanw, al Gupta Mr. Chafidan Kumar Basu Mr:Vasudeo Agarwal
{Presiding Arbitrator) {Co-Arbitrator) {Co-Arbltrator)

Signature of Parties
Applicant

Sign
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2. Copies of Audited Batance Sheets (complete Annuai Reports) of Purti Vanaspatl Pvt. 1td. for
the financial Year ending 31.03.2014 and 31.03,2015.

3. Internal Audit Reports far the above years.

4. Copies of Income Tax Returns for the above years.

The Applicant company submitted a copy of a ledger/stalement in support of their basis for the
clalm of Rs. 10569313/, This Is the amount of claim made by them in their application being Form
Mo, 1,

A copy of the FIR submitted by the Applicant Company o Hare Street Police Station has also heen
received today.

Pleadings in the matter are complete.

The hearing is conctuded and the Award will follow.

f{gﬂq(gt@ of Arbitrators:

,—'E ......... ""‘:ﬁjﬁ‘:ii‘ﬂfzhz:‘l;?'m' e /:':-
Mr. Sanway Mat Gupta /Mp./éh&ndan Hurar Basu MP. Vasudeo Agarwal

(Co-Arbitratoe) | {(Co-Arbitrator)

APresiding Arbitrator)

Signature of Parties S _
Applicant Respondent

_Mame o sien T Name
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(E)  Objection by Karyy

It may be recalled that Karvy had written a letter dated 15.02.16 and
submitted the same in the first hearing which ook place on the same day
(15.02.16) inter-alia objecting to the appointment of’ My, Chandan Kumar
Basu as one of the Arbitrators on this matier. One of the grounds taken by
them was that of his independence due to the fact that he was a member of
the TGRP which looked into the matter of prievance of Purti Vanaspati Pvi.
Ltd. against Karvy Stock Broking Ltd. before National Stock Exchange of
India Ltd. In that matter the award was passed on 14.12,2015 and the matter
was closed. Karvy also submitted that Mr. Basu could not constitute a
member and was meligible to be a member of the Arbitral Tribunal in
respect of the subject matter in dispute before the Metropolitan Stock
Iixchange of India Ltd. Karvy wanted reconstitution of the Tribunal. They
also submitted that a retired Judge of the High Court be appointed as the
Presiding Arbitrator in the matter along with other Arbitrators who have
expert knowledge in the area as well as legal practice.

This Panel disposed off the matter afier hearing both the parties in the
hearing itself and held that the objection was not acceptable for the reasons
recorded in the minutes.

Appointment of Arbitrators is done by the Exchange from its panel of
Arbitrators which has been constituted under its related Rules and bye-laws
and after having submitted the names of their choice while making
application to the Exchange, normally the parties cannot further choose the
Arbitrators on the panel as the final decision of choosing Arbitrators is taken
by the Exchange. The Ixchange takes declaration from the Arbitrators about
their independence in the matter before the matter in the prescribed form.
We understand that most of the Arbitrators in Eastern India are common
across panels of all the Exchanges namely, Mumbai Stock Exchange (BSE

Ltd.), National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of

India (MSEI) etc, \\W f\fg’j/ yd
g%
, v
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Judicial pronouncements in this regard known to this Tribunal also support
the view taken by us.

The law laid down in State of Arunachal Pradesh vs. Subhas Projects and
Marketing -Ltd. 2007(1) Arb. LR (Gau, DI3) and Alcove Industries Ltd. vs.
Oriental Structural Engincers Lid. 2008 (1) Arb. LR 393, was over ruled by a
Judgment reported as Progressive career academy Pvt. 1ad. vs. FIIT ~JBIE
Ltd. (OMP No. 297/2006). A Division Bench of the Delhi Court has held
that “there was compelling wisdom in Parliament’s decision to allow
adjudication on grounds of bias, lack of independence or impartiality of the
Tribunal only on the culmination of the arbitral proceedings and that curial
interference was not possible at the pre award stage on the allegations of
bias or impartiality of the arbitral Tribunal. Thus, il is now no longer
permissible for a party (o approach the Court w's 14 of the Act for removal
of the Arbitrator on ihe ground of bias or lack of independence or
impartiality. Thiy is a positive development which is in tune with the avowed
objective of the Act which is minimal role of the Courts in Arbitral
proceedings” (Quoted from: Law relating to Arbitration and Conciliation 8
edition by Dr. P C Markanda and others. Published by LexisNexis).

The Arbitration and Conciliation (Amendment) Act, 2015 has amended
Section 12 and 14 but this Tribunal does not find any disqualification in the
appointment of Mr Basu as his case does not disclose any circumstances
mentioned in the amended Section 12(1)(a) or (b) or Section 12(5). On page
471 of the aforesaid Book it has been noted that “In view of the conjoint
reading of Sections 12 and 13, an Arbitrator who is connected with either of
the parties can still be appointed as an Arbitrator provided both the parties
are aware of the said professional/business relationship (Mindmill Softwre
Ltd. vs. Paragon Construction (India) Pvt. Ltd. 2010 (1) RAJ 353 (Del).

Both the parties accepted the appointment of all the three Arbitrators of this
panel and entered appearance only after all the formalities of the Exchange

were complete and before that they knew about the National Stock Exchange




IGRP members which rendered their Award in that matter on 14.12.2015
before the application in this matter was filed by the applicant.

In view of the above this Tribunal gave its findings in the hearing itself on
the above subject and disposed off the objection made by Karvy and
recorded brief reasons in the minutes holding the validity of the appointment
of Mr. Basu. This ruling was accepted by both the parties present in the

hearing and thereafter only the proceedings continued.

(I)After the first hearing, both the applicant and the Respondent were directed
by this Tribunal to submit certain papers within 10 days thercof as
mentioned in the first order. Pursuant to the said order, the Respondent
submitted a letter dated 25.02.2016 inter alia enclosing therewith the
following;

1. Statement of Account for the trading account 1392698 for the
transactions executed since inception of the account.
2. Sauda Summary of transactions executed in the trading account

since inception.

From the above it is seen that Purti had started working with Karvy from
06.08.2013 as per the statement of account submitted by Karvy and account
was closed on 19.10.2015. Although the top of the statement of account
shows the period from 01.04.2013 to 19.02.2016, the closing date of
19.02.2016 may be the date of preparation of statement of account but the
transactions took place up to 21 August 2015 and the last entry in the
statement is for 19.10.20135.

It is also seen from the statement that at the end of the statement a sum of
Rs. 948831.97/- was transferred from NSE account to make the balance in
this statement to 0.

During the hearing Purti had submitted that they did not regularly made
pay-~ins to Karvy and without taking payment from Purti, Karvy continued
doing unauthorised transactions only on the basis of the bank guarantee.

@/ "

!




Purti placed the following figures from the statement of account submitted
by Karvy to show that the following were the only cheques given by them to
Karvy from 06.08.2013 to 19.10.2015 and all other entries in the statement

were either of purchase/sale of currencies or transfer from/to NSE from time

to time:-

Date Cheque No. ___Amount given by Purti to Karvy (Rs.)
1. 06.08.2013 113277 1,10,00,000/-
2.08.10.2013 904345 20,00,000/-

It is further revealed from the Sauda summary submitted by Karvy that the
trades for following amount were carried out by Karvy in the account of Purli

(under client code 1392698):-

Financial Year Buy Amount (Rs.) Sale  Amount
2013-14 7,68,16,09,269 7.70,50,47,606
2014-15 12.61,80.85,065 12,57.13,92,361
2015-16 2,01,91,14,740 2,03,43,35,822
Total 22,31,88,09,074 22.,31,07,75,789

(G) After the Second hearing of 08.03.2016 Purti under its letter dated
09.03.2016 furnished the following;:-
(1)Extract of Mobile Call Reports of Mr. Sajjan Agarwal of Purti showing
the calls made to Karvy since 01.08.2013 to 31.08.2015 to prove that if
the call times are matched with the list of transactions then it will give a
clear picture of the orders placed by Purti to Karvy.
(2)Copies of Audited Balance Sheet of Purti Vanaspati Pvt. Ltd. for

Financial Year 2013-14 and 2014-15
45 1
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From the copies of audited accounts this Tribunal has noted as follows:-

= In both the Balance sheets, Purli has shown in Notes on Accounts at
serial no. 31(b) that BG was given to Karvy International for Rs. 2
crores.
In the hearing, Purti submitted that a sum of Rs. 130 lakhs was given to
Karvy in two trenches which was Rs. 110 Jakhs at the time of opening of
the account and Rs. 20 lakhs thercafter. Qut of which a sum of Rs. 44
lakhs was received by Purti from Karvy on NSE account leaving a
balance of Rs. 86 lakhs with Karvy as margin. This was in addition to
the BG of Rs. 2 crores given by Purti to Karvy,
This Bench found that no amount of Rs. 130 lakhs or 86 lakhs appears
anywhere in the above Balance sheets of Purii anywhere separately but
Purtt submitted in the hearing that this amount has been shown in the
total figure of advances as according to them this was an advance given
by Purli to Karvy as Margin money.
This Bench also noted that Purti has not complied with the requirements
of AS-30 which is an Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments —
Recognition and Measurement. This AS contains accounting for
derivatives and has been issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. All the accounting standards are required to be
mandatorily complied with by every company. Moreaver, Purti has not
accounted for even a single transaction in the above two years in its
accounts although transaction worth crore of rupees were undertaken by
it in derivatives, futures and options at both the Stock Exchanges — NSE

and MSEL This cannot be denied by Purti.

(3)Copies of Income tax return acknowledgement and computation of Tax

for F.Y.E.2013-14 & 2014-15

(4)Purti further submitted that Karvy has suppressed the fact that they have

moved a petition under section 401 and 482 of the Code of Criminal

Procedure, 1973 in the matter of CRR No. 328 of 2016 before the



Hon™ble High Court at Caleutta praying inter alia to quash the police FIR
Case No. 650/2015 dated 29.10.2015. Purli has enclosed copy of the
order passed by the Ion’ble High Couwrt on 10.02.2016 which is

reproduced here below:
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IN THE §1GH COURT AT CALCUTTA
/ CRIMINAL REVISIONAL JURISIICTION
criNo, 228 2016

In the Matter oft

An application under Sections 401
and 482 of the Code of Criminal
Procedure, 1973;

And

In the Matter oft
Quashing of the pracecdings  being
Hare S'lx'et;t Police Station Case Mo.
65072015 dated October 29, 2015
under Sections 406/ 420/ 467/
468/ 411 read wilh Section 1208 of t
the Indian Tenal Code, 1860

(Corresponding 1o . R. Cmse No.

2469/15 now pending before the
Court of the Learned Chief

Metropolitan Magistrate at Kolleata),
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1)

And

In the matter of: .
M/3, KARVY STOCK BROKING
LIMITED, a - Limited Cmnplany,
having its registered office at 46,
Avenue 4, Street No.l, Road no. 10,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500034
and also having regional office ar 19,

R. N. Mukherjee Road, 15t Mezzanine

Floor, Dalhouse, Kolkata-700 001.

being represented by Ch. Viswanalh,
working for géin at 46, Avenue 4,
Street No.l, Road no. 10, Banjara
Hills, Hyderabad - 8500034 and
residing at D, No.8-9-40/84, Plot
No.84, Sri Jagannadha Nilayam, Sri
Datta Nagar, Opp. CISF quarters,

Midhani Bnclave, Kanchanbagh post,

Hyderabad - 500 058.

49



21 COMANDUR PAR'!‘HASAR'.]‘I-IY,
Director of KARVY STOCK BROKING
LIMITED, working for gein at 36,
Avenue 4, Street No.l, Read no, 1‘0,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500034,
being represented by Ch. Viswanath,
working for gain al 46, Avenuc 4,

Street No.1, Road neo. 10, Banjara
TR

Hills, Myderabad - 500034 and .
¥ ICYPY

residing at D. No.8-9-40/84, Plot bt 7
SRy

No.84, Sri Jagannadha Nilayam, Sri

Dattn Nagar, Opp. CISF quarters,

Midhani Enclave, Kanchanbrgh post,

Hyderabad - 500 058,

3] YUGANDHAR MEKA, Director of
KARVY STOCK BROKING LIMITED,
working for gain at 456, Avenue 4,
Street No.l, Road no. 10, Banjara

Hills, HyderaBad ~ 500034,

being represented by Ch. Viswanath,

working for gain at 46, Avenue 4,
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1)

2)

Street Nool, Reoad no, 10, Bonjara
Hills, Hyderabad - 500034 and
e
residing at D. No.8-9-40/84, Plot
No.84, Sri Jaganaadha Nilaymn..‘ Sri
Datta Nagar, Opp. CISF qguarters,
Midhani Enclave, Kanchanbagh post,
Hyderabad ~ 500 058,

....Petitioners

-Versus-
State of West Bengal

.‘ ..... Qpposite Party
Sajjan Agarwal, on behalf of M/s,
Purti Vanaspati Pvt. Ltd., having its
office at 14, N, 8. Read, 4* Fleor,

Kolkata - 700 CO1.

... Opppsite Party /Complainant

16
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No. of 20

Nolas and Ordars

10.02.26L6
15

R CLid CRIX 328 of 2010

M/S. Knrvy Stock Brolting Ltd. & Ors.
Vs, *.
State of W.I3. & Anr.
Mr. Sekhar Basu, Sr. Adv.
' Mr. Soubhile Milter
Mr. Siddharthia Datta
Mr. Bodhivatta Biswas
Ms. Suhani Dwivedi
... For the Petitioners

On hearing the learmed Senior Advocate appearing
for the pelitioners and on perusal of the revisional
appiication and its annexures, let this maltter appear as

‘Contested Application’ after twelve weeks.

Notice be served upon the opposite parties and

affidavit-of-service be filed in the meantime.

The investigation of the case being Hare Sueet P8
Case No.650 of 2015 dated 29% Oclober, 2015 under
Sections 406/420/467 /468/471 read with Section 120B of
the Indian Penal Code be continued on condition that the
investigation officer shall not take any coercive measures
against Lhe petitioners il completion of the investigation.
The petitioners are directed to cooperate with the
investigating agency.  They are also given liberiy to
represent  themselves  through  their  aunthorised

representative before the investigating agency. >

Urgent certified photocopy of this order, if applied
for, be delivered to the learned Advocate for the petitioner, [

upon compliance of all formalities.

EXES iy %&M‘“SMQRJ? =

{Shib'Sadhan Sadhu, T
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(5)Purti has also enclosed a copy of the complete petition. This Tribunal
after reading the petition has noted that  Karvy has submitted in para

XXVIand XXVII of the said petition inter alia as follows:

(XXVI) FOR THAT it is unfair to the Petitioners to be tried in criminal
proceedings arising oul of an alleged unauthorised trading and
ivocation of BG, the disputes with regard fo which are pending final
adjudication before statutory Arbitrary Tribunals for NSE and MSEI
as a resull of commencement of the arbitration proceedings invoked by
the complainant itself in January, 2016. The Complainant and the
Petitioner No. I Company have submitted to the competent jurisdiction
of the Arbitral Tribunal for NSE and MSEL Thercfore, allowing the
criminal proceeding 1o continue would be an abuse of the process of
the Court. Therefore, for the ends of justice, such proceedings ought (o
he quashed.

(XXVIDFOR THAT the Complainant ought not to be allowed 1o do Forum
shopping by initiating arbitration proceedings before the NSE and
MSET and also initiate criminal prosecution on the self-same cause of
action, for alleged wunauthorised transactions commitied by the

Petitioners.

At the end, Karvy made a prayer to the Hon’ble Court for inter alia
quashing the case pending before the Court of the Ld Chief Metropolitan
Magistrate at Kolkata being Hare Street Police Case No. 650/2015 dated
29.10.2015 (corresponding to G.R. case no. 2469/15)

Purti submitted that Karvy had already participated in the arbitration
proceedings going on before this Arbitral Tribunal and this fact was also
intimated by them to the Hon’ble High Court at Calcutta by mentjoning
the same in their petition in CRR no. 328/2016.
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()  Sur-Rejoinder given by Karvy vide letter dated 03.03.2016 to the
rejoinder dated 15.02.2016 of Purli. |

Karvy submitted letter dated 03.03.16 which was given to the Tribunal

Members by the Exchange at the hearing on 08.03.16 inter alia stating as

follows:

1.

Karvy while referring to point nos. 1,2,3 of the rejoinder filed by Purti,
stated that the dispute of authorisation is a dispute between Company
Purti and its authorised signatory and there is no dispute whatsoever that
can be paraded before the present Arbitral Tribunal.

Referring to point no. 4, Karvy submitted that Purli is a company
registered under the Compantes Act and such a statement from them that
the signatures on the KYC was done by the authorised signatory on the
application forms by them is totally baseless. .Karvy re-iterated that the
account was opened afier completion of the KYC and collection of the
necessary supporting documents as laid down by the Regulator, It is the
applicant company or its employee who have completed the material
portion of the KYC and such documents were authenticated by M.
Sajjan Aparwal who is the authorised signatory of the client. The
authorised signatory stamp was also affixed with the sign of Mr. Sajjan
Agarwal. Karvy provided a copy of the executed KYC document to the
client vide the speed post on 21.08.2013. It is purely an afterthought that
Purtt is now raising about signing blank KYC and not having received a
copy of the document, etc. Purti was at liberty to refuse signing the KYC
forms if the same were unfilled. Whenever a person of full age and
understanding puts his signature to a legal document without taking the
trouble of reading it, then such person cannot claim that it is not his
document or has not been signed by him.

Madhavakrishan vs Sami (1980 11 MLJ 398) is a case which supports
this contention, as per Karvy.

Further the House of Lords in Sauders vs Anglia Building Society
((1971) AC 1004) has held that no matter what class of document was in
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question, negligence or carelessness on the part of the person signing the
document would exclude the defence non est factum, Karvy further
subrmitted.

Purlt never raised any query on the KYC filling for more than 3 years
but now raising these false allepations only with the intention of
sensationalising its complaint. I'urther, the applicant company Purti has
executed all the transactions in its account by contacting the officials of
the concerned branch of Karvy. Karvy’s absence of voice recording docs
not invalidate transactions which have been confirmed through receipt
of BCN, SMS, exchange of receipt/payments and renewal of BG on
multiple occasions. It is pertinent to note that Purti has requested for
change in brokerage slabs twice during the period of dealings with the
Respondent company Karvy and such request came up only because the
client Purti perused the completed KYC forms and contract notes. It 1s
therefore evident that the applicant Purti is now making false and
baseless claims.

Referring to point no. 5 of the rejoinder filed by Purti, Karvy submitted
that the transactions executed by Purti were duly confirmed by FECN
which were sent to the email id sajjan@purti.net of the Applicant which
was registered in the records of the Respondent company Karvy. Karvy
enclosed ECN consent letter signed by Purti and denied the allegation
that the same is devoid of credibility.

Karvy submitted that a total of 378 ECN were issued during the period
06.08.2013 to 29.09.2015. Karvy denied that only few ECN were
received by Purti and submitted that this does not invalidate the trades
by Purtt and they continue to remain responsible for the obligations
arising out of such trades.

‘The responsibility of reading and reconciling the emails and attachments
of ECN rested solely on Purti and they cannot now use this point as a
ploy to wriggle out of its trading losses. The applicant company Purti
has raised a complaint on 09.10.2015 only with an intention to disown
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the losses incurred in its trading account ind saddle the burden of such
losses on Karvy,

Karvy provided sufficient time to Purli to clear the debit balances and
only on the failure of Purti to clear the debit balance, Karvy has invoked
the BG provided by Purti. Karvy denied that they never demanded any
payment and the BG was invoked with malafide intention. Karvy is
within its right to invoke the BG to recover the debit balances of the
client on its failure to clear the debit balances.

Referring to point no. 6 of the rejoinder, Karvy denied the allegation that
the YGRC panel was misdirected to dismiss the matter. Karvy submitted
further that Purti is having only one complaint against Karvy that of
execution of transactions without its consent and now they are raising
the issue with multiple Forums with an intention to gain monetary relief.
Ifurther, allegation made by the applicant company Purti before this
Tribunal as well as police authorities are the same in as much as the
applicant has alleged that the trading losses were a result of the criminal
conspiracy purportedly commitied by Karvy and its officers. Karvy
referred to judgment - 2009 (3) Apex Court J 0643 (8.C.) in the matter
of N Radhakrishnan vs Maestro Engincers wherein it has been held that
inspite of an arbitration agreement exisiing between the parties, cases
relating to fraud, malpractice, etc can only be settled in Court through
furtherance of detailed evidence by either parties and such a situation
cannot be properly gone mto by the Arbitrator.

Referring to point no. 7 of the rejoinder, Karvy denied that Purti became
aware of the transactions only after receiving the ledger statement on
29.09.2015. If it is so, then why Purti renewed the BG on multiple
occasions and why they gave pay-in cheques to clear their obligation if
there was no transaction executed by them. Karvy submitted that Purti
was well aware of all the transactions.

Further, Karvy submitted that BG is considered as a Cash equivalent and

based on the balance in the ledger alone, it cannot be construed that

e
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trading was carried out during negative ledger balance. Value of the BG
needs to be added to the ledger balance in order to determine whether
the client’s account s in credit or debit. BG is a single mstrument which
can be used by Karvy as a broker towards margin across Iixchanges.
Purtr’s allegation that Karvy has done uninterrupted trades in complete
violation of law is without merit.

Karvy submitted that Purti had authorised Mr. Sajjan Agarwal to
complete the account opening formalities through a Board Resolution. It
1s a known fact that all acts of such employee will be deemed to be the
acts of the company Purti.

6. Karvy denied the claim of Rs.1,24.23,171 raised by the applicant Purti.
Karvy submitted that Purti had stated that the issue of unauthorised trade
falis fairly and squarely within the purview of arbitration but
simultancously filed case with the police authorities under various
sections. Therefore, when such complaint is being investigated by the

~ police, separate decision on frade dispute by this Forum would
Jeopardise the fairness of police investigation and will be detrimental to
the interests of Karvy.

7. Karvy submitted that Purti enclosed telephone bills for the period from
08.10.2013 to 15.10.2013 to show that the authorised signatory was
abroad and disputed the transactions during this period. Purti gave a
cheque of Rs. 20 lacs on 08.10.2013. At one instance, Purti is disputing
all the transactions but in another instance, they are disputing the
transactions between 8.10.2013 10 15.10.2013 only.

8. Karvy denied the statement of Purti that the CD containing voice
recordings are not genuine.

9. Karvy denied that two sets of books were maintained by them and
further submitted that madvertent technical error in the back office
document generation process have in no manner been detrimental 1o the
client’s interest nor have the same benefitted Karvy it any manner.

10. Karvy denied that fabricated/inflated statements were issued to Purti.
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11, Karvy made a prayer that the present arbitration reference is a ploy
adopted by Purli to somehow disown all trading losses for a period of 24
months despite the fact of having agreed to such transactions. Karvy
requested this Tribunal to dismiss the present application as the matter is

under investigation by the Police Department.

(1) FRAMING OF ISSULS

In view of the aforesaid facts and circumstances, following issues are

framed:

1. The first and foremost issue is whether Arbitration proceedings can,
continue simultancously with criminal proceedings having been filed by
one of the parties being the Applicant herein, also when the Respondent
herein has also preferred a criminal revision before the Hon’ble High
Court at Calcutta for quashing the police proceedings and the Honble
High Court has inter alia directed police investigation to continue with
certain conditions.

2. The second issue and the most important issue is whether unauthorised
trades were conducted by Karvy in the account of Purti without its
knowledge and if so who 1s responsible for the loss on account of such

trading,

(J)THE FACTS OF THE CASE

(a) The list of dates in this matter is given below for better

understanding of facts:-

Event Date

Purti made a complaint to IGRC 03.11.2015
1GRC Minutes 18.11.2015
IGRC Judgment 16.12.2015

Y 58
I



(b) Both the orders of IGRC and an order passed by Calcutta High
Court in AP no. 1580 of 2015 dated 16.10.2015 SMC Global Securities

Lid. vs. Bharti Roy & ANR. are enclosed herewith:
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METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGY, OF IRDIA LIMITED
(Formenly known as MOX Slock Bxchanag Lid.)

INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAIL COMMITTEE (IGRC)

Ref. No. D ISC-14/£2015 Date: November 18, 2015
IGRC Panel ; Dllip Kumar Shah, Me. NP Sengupla, Mr. Udayan Kumar Basu
Complalnant o Purti Vanaspati Private Limited

Respandent . Karvy Stock Broking Limited

Appearance

from Complatnant  : Mr. Sajjan Agarwal and others authortzed representatives from Purti
Vanaspali Private Limited

From Respondent » Mr. Ramesh Varakhedkar and others authorizett representatives from
Karvy Stock Broking Limited

GRDER
NOTE:
As per SEBI droutar no: CIR/MRD/OSAS03/2012 dated Jannary 20, 2012, the IGRC shall
comprise a single person for claims up to Tts. 25 lakb, whereas, for clalms above Rs, 25
lakh, the IGRC shall comprise three persons.

since the daim of the complainant In the aforesald matter Is 14/2015 the same has boen
referred te 3 persons. The partles are also nformed thal the txchange currently has only
the aforementioned 3 members empancled as IGRC member to redress Investar comptaints
and hence the matter has been referred to them, The panies do not have any objection to
khe same.

Background and proceedings of IGRC meoting:

!Complainant raised varlous issues in terms of letter daked 3% November, 2015, Addressed 1o the
Exchange,

ok Y SN

DHIp Kumar Shah M N gupta 2. Udayan ¥umar Basu
(IGRC Member) {IGRC Memher) > (1GRC Member)
g
g o ot

Signature of Applicant Nammsspnﬂdent

\J
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alnants stavemoni: .

erel lssues relaling o ron-recelpt of important. dowmments, wieng reporting in dotuments,
R ce In daty providied In different sets of domuments wore polnled aut.

Complalnant aftso vanted to submit in duplicate a € contyining voice recondngs.

, fespondents repty:

Trading Member polntd out that a copy of such a €D siould First be made available o Tradlog
#Mambier 50 that they can come prepared to respond.

The {rading Meunber aiso stated that although the amount of margin was emonesusiy shown at fs.
8.00 crere in 2 number of margin money statement sent W the Complainant, We corredt postliion was
always disclosed In thelr report 6o the Exchange and thils can be verifled oy the exchange.

Condusion:

Recancillation of this position Invelves checklng a large number of documents, Moreover Lthe
€0 would require first 1o be examined by the Trading member and then 1o be replied. Also
vartous papers had 10 be discussed by both the sides, which could not be accomplished by
them during the tenure of the meeting.

Accordingly the meeting had to be adjourned until 250 Movemnber, 2015, Wednesday al
1100 am,

The Complainant submitted a fist of items for which he requires spedfic darifications along
with all supporting docurments. A copy of this Hst and a copy of the aforesaid CD have been

hanued over to the Trading Member, Both parties sre advised 10 come fully prepared on the
next date of hearing.

Claim Adwmissible;

Matter adiourned,

Signature

-y o - ?

3 }gq, @ Q,.QQ& A in
Dillp Kumar Shah Sir. N PSenpgupta . Hr. Udayan Kumar Basu
(IGRC Member) {IGRC F}E / {IGRC Member)
e-E5H Ooaa x%«;x.\,&n,

Signatuire of Appllcant Mamo of Respondent

N
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MEYROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED
(Formerly koown as MOX% Stock Exehangs 1.d.)

INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITIEE (IGRC)

Resf, Mo, ISC-1472015 I)ute': December 16, 2015
IGRC Panei L Frof. Dilip Shah, ¥, § P Sengupta, Mr, Udayon Basu

Complainant : Purtl Vanaspali Private Limied

Respondent ! Karvy Steck Broking Limited

Appearance

From Complainant  © Mr. Sudipta Blswas and Mr. Neeraj Chaturbed) authorized
representatives from Purll Vanaspali Private Limited

FFrom Respondent L M. Ramesh Wadekar, Mr, Debajyoli Blswas and Mr. Muthuswamy
Iyer others authorized representalives from Karvy Stock Broking
Limited

. ORDER
NOYE:

As per SEBL circalar no: CIRFMRD/DSA/03/2012 daled January 20, 2012, the IGRC shall
comprise a single person for ctaims up to Rs. 25 lakh, whereas, for claims above Rs. 25
lakh, e 1GREC shall comprise three persons.

Since the claim of the compiainant In the aferesaid matter is more than Rs. 25 lakh, the
sanw: has been referred o 3 persons, The parties are also informed that the Exchange
carrently has only the atorementioned 3 members empaneled as IGRC member to redress
Investor complaints and hence the matter has been referred to them. Yhe parties do not
have any obiection to the same,

Background and proceedings of IGRC mecting:

The present HGRC meeting Is the continuation of the earfer meeting held on 18% Novemnber, 2014
which wag adjourned to cnable both partics to come o wiith further inputs/ docwments.,

Complainants staktemant:

Apart from unautherized trades, Commainant ralsed vadeus procedural issues such as

' A Aot
<5 gA ({L\ o
4 8 5 K umost.
Prof. DHip Shah Mr. N cAgupta- -~ Mr. Udayan/Basu
(1GRC Member) (IGRC -nhcfj' (IGRC Member)
/‘:“ RJR"N At Py B HAQ
@ [ [,\g ,\y\r—(_‘e ﬁa'\ \L J¢ ~——
Stgnature of Applicant Nam Respundent
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defayed dispalch of copy of exeosted KYC, closing balance of @ day nat malching with the opening
balance of the next working day, Calculstion of interest which they had claimed ete, However the
Complainant was categorical in nol wanting (o settde the dispute amlcsbly,

Respondents reply:

In delending their position, against the above, Respondent referred W many docsments which were
submitled later. T the conrse of the discossion the Respondent submited a leter dated 169
Decemier 201 5aidiess Lo the Exchange along with o copy of the notice dated 13,12.2015 Ufs 414 of
Cr, P.C from Whe Hiare Sticet police Station, whichy was recelved them on 15" December 2015, The
notice stated Lthat Lhe Respondent must raporl within 7 days Lo Uhe Police slation against Gase number
650 dated 29" Ockober, 2015 wihich was Initlated by Mr. Safjan Agarwal of Purll Vanaspagl Put. Ltd. In
view of the abiove the Respondent requested to discontinoe Hie proceedbags at JGRE,

Conctuston:

At the time of inltial hearing, when the Trading Member referred to the Police complaint:
todged by 1he Complainant, the Copaplainant stated that the Police had treated this as an
ordinary G and not a FIR and also that there is no development In regard to that matter,
However, the notice recetved by Uhe Trading Member, a copy of which has been submitted
to The Exchange, reveals a different position. While the Complainant has submitted, n
terms of s letter dated 16% December, 2015, that they have also come to know of this
development only today afler seeirg the copy of the notice receivad by the trading Member.

Ini the craumstances the paned feels that the matter cain not be considered at this forum as
of new since @ Police case number 650 dated 29" October 2015 WS
A06/420/467/468/471/ 1205 1PC is already subsisting.

It has already been pointed oul that the Trading member made a request for closure'of the
case al 1GRC. In view of the forgoing the panet deades 16 dismiss this matters,

Clairn Admissible:

Matten dismissed.

Signature ,
o A & A A -
% R
) ﬂ;i@q e [Kumad
Prof. Dilip Shah wr. Sengupta Mr. UdayanBasu
(IGRC Member) (IGRC. Meniber) {IGRC Member)
Pwll-«-' ’i./{bldi/;/ﬂ‘c‘ RAE- A . L

ot N/ -

Signatare of Applicant f Respondent
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Al N, 1H30 of 2015 b
IN THIE HIGH COURT AT CALCUTTA
Ordinary Original Crvil Jurisdicton

SMO GLODAL SECURITINS LTy,
Versus

BHART! ROY 8 ANR,

BEFORIC:
The Hon'ble SUSTICE SANJIE BANERIIK
Date : 1Gh October, 200115,

Appeariinee.
My, Sumian Kunnar (T person}
Mo indeanil Bluttacharyya, Ady,

Mo, Sourav Chatteriee, Ady.

The Cotrt o The petiioner considers court proceodings 1o he o
aonplete joke and advocates engaped were sought o be discharoed in court
with o representative of the petitioner -h‘(!{.‘l\‘iT'I;: {0 prrsue The mptter in persen
without the shightest idea of the scape of Section 34 ol the Arbiteation and
Conciliation Act, 1940,

The representitive of the  petivoner APPEIrN a0 person  wirs

specificalty wiarned ol his inalulity to conduct the maier, particylioty, stiace

Anirgd -
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the award impupned was passal in appeal as the mechanisim of the Naw,
Stock Exchange provided for an internal appenl.

The appellae’award records, an paragraph 7 thereof, aa follows:

21

-

iong the Ld.

" Aler carelully considering their cases and submis
Arbitrator in paragraph 6 of the Award stades that he applicant
Basically contended that she never gave e respondent (5] any
frading instruction hersell, nor did she awthorize anyone else,
inchiding her husband, (o exceute uade on her behall On the olher
Liand, the respondents basic contention is Dl althauph it duly sent
o the applicant physical contract notes, and quatterly  ledpger
statemient (o the address given by her in the KYC througl botk post
andd alzo seat rade confinmations Uirough SMS o the mobile
numlrr provided by her in the KYC, she never once voiced her
ahjechion lo viny trade within the stipulated time, thus proving hat

cuted in her account were nol umanthorised, S,

the frades o

according Lo the ld, Arbitratar, the most crucial issue wins whether

there w cvidenee of umg of trading mstructions by the

applicant, prier to the execution ol trades, and whether, (or a trade
1o B prened s anthorized by the elient, exislence of such evidence
B necessavy, and has relerred 1o Repaiation 3.2.1 of the NS
Trading egulidions Part A {Capital Maricet Scepmenty which sties
“that trading members shall ensure thal approprinie confirmed order
nslouctons are delained from (he constituents before placeinan( oi
an Order an the systeny and  shall lkeep relevasl records or
documents of the sawe and of completion or olherwise of these
orders thereof”, That Repmilation 3.4 relating to B & O sepgment is
of similar vein,

“The Ld. Arbsteator came to the conclusion that i this case, (he

respondent has not been able (o furnisly any record or domanent (o
show that it had oblaibed srading instruction from e appheant

before placement of Order om the systemn for cxcetition of Aoy hade,

__L
¥
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alone Rurnishingg of record or document showing, obinming of

les

conlirmation of such rading straction from the client”

-

Thus, it ds cvident (hat the appellate (ribunal agreed with the

arbilrator (hat the petitioner hercin coudd not establish that tie Iransaclions
had elther been requested by the respondent constiluent or that the
Inpugned transactions were approved ex post facta, The petitioner sugpests

nsand there may be severad

that since s broker new warks on minimal ma
transactions (hit muy be entered into on hehalfl of a solitary constituen( in
course of & day, it may be impossible W0 produce prool of deiivery of several
- physical contract notes. The petilioner solanits thal sicee the evidence as 1o
the despateh of Ihc'vm]lrm:l. notes was before the arbitvtor, the faitare on
the part of the petitioner (o establish actual delivery of the physical contract
notes on the constiment should not have welghed with the tribunal i
discrediting the petifoner’s delence,
The relevani paragraph in the appeliate award quotes reglaiion
320 of the Swele Exehange  hn clearly - stipulates that  confirmed

mstructions ought 0 be obiained byt tradimg membors from (he

ronstiiments befoce placing an arder on the systerm. The relevant rale

mandates  the preservation of the records and  documents  of such
conlirniation.

In the Hpht of such rales,  both the arbitrater and the appetlioe

ribuns! found that the petitioner could nol establish that e respondent

constituent had either issucd the instuactons on the basis of which the
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ansactions were anderfaken or ihol the constituem had  approvea
nensnctions ence they had been completed. -

It is clementary thal in procecdings under Scction 39 of the

Arbitration and Concilialion Act, 1996, the Count does not reapprigse the
cvidenee that miay have been adduced before the arbitral tribunal, The
Court, in this vase, iy not reguired o g nto e evidence at all since there
was dininternal appellate imechanism and the petitioner has failed at both
fevels. T is for the arbitrator 1o deciie as (o 1he sufliciency of (he evidenee
and,y based on regulation 32201 of the rules of the Stock Exehange quored at
paragraph 7 of the appellate award, it daes oot appear that no reasanable

person i the position of either the arbitrator ar the arbilead fribunal conthl

nol have srrived al the opinion that has been vendered.

The 1rimsactions allegedly undertaken by he petitioner on bebalf of
the constituent may or may nol have had 1he approval of (the constiluen!.
¥ ) P

Upone s teansaction being undertaken by o broker or trading member of a

Stack lechange on behalf of o olicot or constittent and such transaction
Leing challenged, iU s fncwnbent an 1he hroker or Irading maemboer o
cstalilish the bonu fdes of the transaction and Qul the same had been
conductod on the authaily of li)-: client or the constituent. This Tundanentad

fact condlel not be eastablished by the perdioner Boefore either the arbittioor or
Y i

the appellate tribunal,

i the circumstanees, Uhe pripvary oo dogaed That the impigas
' ; > I St

award s opposed 1o the publie poliey of Tndin is completely devoid of meris,
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A Noo 1580 of 2015 s dismissed wilh costs assessed at 300 GM.

Urgent corfified  website copies of this order, if applicd for, he

supplicd to the parties subject 1o complinnee with ail reguisite foralities,

(SANINZ BANIERIZNE, 1)

ke,
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(K) ARGUMENTS AND COUNTER ARGUMENTS OF APPLICANTS

AND RESPONDENTS

a) The contentions of the Applicant Petitioner Company Purti are

summarised here below:

i Unauthorised and uninstructed trade done by Karvy in the
account of Purti.
ii.  Trade during negative ledger balance
iii.  Trade without required Margin
iv.  Non issuance of & even issuance of incomplete/erroneous
BECNs and Non production of even the post trade confirmation
v.  Non 1ssuance of SMS alerts as alleged.
vi.  Non issuance of mandatory daily margin statements.
vil.  Issuance of fabricated/erroneous/inflated and non disclosing
utilised and required margin in issued Daily Margin Statements.
vii.  Non settlement of client’s account with trading member on an
agreed quarterly period by pay in and pay out or written
confirmation of the account along with the confirmation of any
position on hold.
ix.  Encashment of collateral bank guarantee.
X. Prayer-
Claim of Rs. 1,24,23,171/- with the following break up:
Si No. Nature of Claim Currency Derivative
(Rs.)
I Execution of Trade without 1.05,69,314
authorisation
2 Penalty and others as levied 56,215
3 Interest 17,97,642
Total 1,24,23,171

b) Defence submitted by the Respondent Company Karvy in brief
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iv.

There have been no unauthorised/uninstructed trades carried out
by the Respondent in the account of the applicant. The applicant
has omitted to mention various trade related discussions it had
with the employees of Karvy and also omitted multiple trade
confirmation calls made by employees of Karvy, Karvy had
submitted 21 voice recordings with transcripts and sent 434
ECNSs to the registered email 1D of Purti. Dispute must be raised
within 24 hours of receipt of SMS/ECN. In the event the
applicant fails to contact the Respondent for dispute, it is
deemed that the applicant has accepted the transaction.

Bank guarantee is considered as a cash equivalent and based on
the balance in the ledger alone it cannot be consirued that
trading has been carried out during negative ledger balance. The
value of the bank guarantee needs to be added to the ledger
balance in order to determine whether the client’s account is in
credit or debit. Bank guarantee is a single instrument which can
be used by Karvy as a broker towards margin across Exchanges.
In most of the instances when the applicant has traded, the
maigin in his account has been sufficient and the same have
been reported to the Exchange. Margin shortages have been few
and far between and negligible in comparison to the total
Margin requirement. Relevant penalty has been levied by the
Exchange for such margin shortages. Margin shortages do not
invalidate the trades executed by the applicant and the applicant
continues to remain responsible for the obligations arising out
of such trades.

ECN were issued to the applicant on all the dates. A total of 378
ECNs have been issued to the client from 06.08.13 to 29.09.15.
No erroneous ECN was issued. This does not invalidate the
trades executed by the clients and the clients continue to remain

responsible for the obligations arising out of such trades.

<
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V1.

vil.

viil,

Absence of order or trade confirmation calls does not in any
manner invalidate the (ransactions which have been aceepted by
the applicant through SMS and ECN. The Respondent had on
its own free will rencwed the bank guarantee on multiple
occasions and had also Exchanged receipt/payment of funds in
its account.

Issuance of SMS alerts is not laid down regulatory requirement.
Karvy has tssued ECN and sent daily confirmation emails fo
Purti which suffices the requirement.

Karvy submitted that due o some technical reason the loss
pertaining to the margin statements issued during the period
29.08.14 to 14.04.15 did not feature in the logs submitted by
Karvy to the Exchange. This point does not invalidate the trades
executed by the client and the client continues to remain
responsible for obligations arising out of such trades.

Karvy denied that any fabricated/inflated statements were
issued by them. As regards the BG value appearing as Rs. 8
crore instead of Rs. 2 crore, Karvy stated that they had clarified
during the hearing that it was on account of inadvertent
technical error in the back office/electronic  document
generation process. Trading limits and exposure limits was
given to the clients based on the BG of Rs. 2 crores only. While
reporting margin collected to the Exchange, Karvy has
mentioned the BG value as Rs. 2 crore. This inadvertent error in
the back office has in no manner been detrimental to the interest
of the applicant nor has the same benefitted Karvy in any
manner. This error also do not invalidate the trades executed by
the applicant and the applicant continues to remain responsible
for the obligation arising out of such trade.

The applicant had given BG of Rs. 2 crores towards margin and
since BG is a cash equivalent the same could be adjusted
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towards such obligations. Point 12(g) of the SEBI ¢ircular dated
3.12.09 clearly stated that quarterly settlement is not required in
case  of funds received from the clients towards
collaterals/margin in the form of BG/Fixed Deposit receipts.
Karvy submitted that the applicant has alleged execution of
unauthorised trades solely with the intention of disowning their
trading losses, securing the BG and saddling such trading losses
on the Respondent. They were well aware of all transactions
exeeuted by them. However while Purti showed an appetite for
absorbing losses it was unable to fathom the trading losses and
has therefore filed this complaint to indicate their intention to
not clear the dues standing to their account. Karvy further
submitted that when the applicant did not clear the debit balance
despite repeated reminders and instead chose to raise baseless
allegation of transaction without consent to disown the losses,
the Respondent was left with no option but to invoke the BG in
order to recover their dues.

Prayer:

Karvy submitted that Purti has made false statement before the
IGRC Panel and kept them in the dark about the police case.
Karvy further submitted that the applicant has made false
statements with the sole intention of misleading the IGRC and
to gain monetary relief through Redressal process and
simultaneously engage the police to intervene in the matter.
Karvy further submitted that the present complaint of the
applicant can only be settled/decided in court through
furtherance of detailed evidence by both the parties. The IGRC
Panel members have correctly dismissed the matter due to the
above reasons. Karvy requested this Arbitral Tribunal to dismiss
the present arbitration matter as the matter is under investigation
by the police department.
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(L) ANSWER OF THIS ARBITRAL TRIBUNAL FO THE ISSUES

1. First issue of maintainability of the instant application before this

Bench is answered in the affirmative for the following reasons:

i.

Respondent company Karvy filed a criminal revision petition
betore the Hon’ble High Court at Calcutta wherein they
accepted in thewr petition that they have participated in the
arbitration proceedings before this bench and one of their prayer
inter-alia was to quash the police complaint on several grounds
including that of this being a Civil matter. In serial no. XXVI
of their petition, Karvy submitted as follows:-

XXVI “IFOR THAT it is unfair to the petitioners lo be tried in
criminal proceedings arising out of an alleged unauthorised
trading and invocation of BG, the disputes with regard to which
are pending  final adjudication  before  statwtory  arbitral
Tribunals for NSE and MSEI as a result of the arbitration
proceedings invoked by the complainant itself in January, 2016.
The complainant and the Petitioner no. 1 company have

submilled o the competent jurisdiction of the arbitral Tribunal

Jor NSE and MSEL Therefore allowing the criminal proceeding

to continue would be an abuse of the process of courl.
Therefore for the ends of justice, such proceedings ought to be
quashed.

XXVIL FOR THAT the complainant ought not to be allowed (o
do forum shopping by initiating arbitration proceedings before
the NSE and MSEI and also initiate criminal prosecution on the
self-same cause of action, for alleged/unauthorised transactions

commitied by the petitioners, "
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ii.

iil.

» NS means National Stock Exchange of India Limited
and MSET means Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited - formally known as MCX Stock Iixchange
Limited

» Complainant means Purti Vanaspti Pvt, Lid.

» Petitioner No. 1 means Karvy Stock Broking Lid. - the

Respondent herein

The Hon’ble High court at Caleutta in this matter did not give
any direction for discontinuance or otherwise of the Arbitration
proceedings before us. The Hon’ble Court did not also quash
the police case and on the conirary inter-alia directed as
follows:
The investigation of the case being Hare Street PS Case no.
650  of 2015 dated 29.10.15 under  sections
406/420/467/468/471 read with section 120(b) of the Indian
Penal Code be continuned on condition that the investigation
officer shall not take any coercive measures against the
petitioners tili completion of the investigation (full order has
been quoted herein above).
Both Purti and Karvy continued to appear before this Tribunal
and participated in the proceedings thereby accepting the
jurisdiction and seeking Redressal of their dispute.
Certain Judicial pronouncements also support the view and the
same are briefly given here below:
a. Swiss Timing Limited vs. Organising Committee,
Commonwealth Games 2010.
In the above matter, the Supreme Court of India in
Arbitration Petition no. 34 of 2013 decided on
28.05.2014 inter alia held that it could not be accepted
| that whenever contract was said to be void-ab-initio,

Courts exercising jurisdiction under provisions of the
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b.

Act were rvendered powerless to refer disputes to
arbitration- no grounds in Respondents’ submission
that since criminal case had been registered against
officials ol petitioner, present Court would have no
Jurisdiction to make reference to arbitration- whenever
plea was taken to avoid arbitration on ground that
underlying contract was void, Court was required to
ascertain  frue nature of defence- balance of
convenience was tilted more in favour of permitting
arbitration proceedings (¢ continue rather than to
bring same to grinding halt- No hard and fast rule
could be laid down that Civil proceedings in all matters
ought to be stayed when criminal proceedings were
also pending- Arbitrators nominated- petition allowed.
|paras 15,16,17,25,27,30 and 35]

(Taken from head notes of the above judgment in the
matter AIR20145(C3723)

Lotus Refineries Pvt. 1.td. vs. National Spot Exchange
Limited.

In the above matter, the High Court of Bombay in
Notice of Motion (L) No. 2036 of 2013 in Suit (L) No.
870 of 2013 decided on 10.09.2014 inter alia held that
document annexed to Plaint was not a membership
agreement as sought to be argued by Plaintiff-
Exchange had not been kept out of purview of
arbitration proceedings under bye-laws and clause 15.4
of bye-laws as valid arbitration agreement by which
Exchange may be made party to arbitration- Clause
11.11 of UIBT was valid and binding Arbitration
agreement between parties and defendant could invoke
that agreement in order to request Court to refer
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present dispute to Arbitration- defendant had not
waived its right to arbitrate~- dispute was arbitrable,
even though it involves allegations of fraud- therefore
parties were referred to arbitration- notice of motion
disposed off. [parall]

(Taken from head notes of the above judgment in the
matter MANU/MH/1551/2014)

(Emphasis supplied by us)

iv.  Although the facts of the above two judgments of the Supreme
Court of India and Bombay High Court do not directly match
with the facts of this case, we feel that we are getting support
from both the judgments that both the Civil (arbitration) and
criminal proceedings can continue together, particularly when
the Ilon’ble High Court at Calcutta after hearing both the
parties and afler considering all the facts of this very case has
allowed the police investigation to continue without giving any
direction to us to stop the proceedings or otherwise.

v.  Hence the first issue is answered in the affirmative to say that
the proceedings of this arbitral Tribunal are valid in law and can

continue.

2. The second issue and the main issue is the allegation of the Applicant
that the Respondent had put them into a huge loss of the amount under
claim by conducting and carrying out unauthorised trades in cutrency
derivative segment for the rcasons mentioned elaborately in their
application and also briefly stated herein above. The defence of the
Respondent company has also been submitted by them with full
details and reasons and also briefly stated herein above.

The answer to this issue will result in the decision of this Tribunal in

favour of either party which we have to give with reasoning as the




amount of clain is very big and allegations and counter allegations are
large in numbers advanced by both the parties.
We proceed to answer the second issue in the following manner and

first we give the reasons and findings.

(M) Reasons and findings for the second issue:

The Indian Arbitration Act, 1940 has been amended to become the
Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996, providing for several ADR measures
and strengthening the whole system of arbitration.

The Arbitration mechanism and the Rules and Bye Laws framed by Stock
“xchanges read with SEBI Guidelines on Arbitration issued from time to
time are in consonance with and are a result of the initiative taken globally to
promote the Alternative Dispute Resolution system, which is also known as
ADR. Several Countries including India have made enormous progress in
the field of ADR under which various Tribunals have been set up and several
Laws have been amended to provide for compounding of offences,
compromises and consent Orders. The ADR mechanism has even taken a
historical move as our Parliament in its great wisdom has also amended the
Criminal Procedure Code specifically providing for even compounding of
Criminal  offences and passing of consent Orders under certain
circumstances. People of our Country have greatly benefited from the ADR
system. Lok Adalats, Telephone Adalats, Pension Adalats and other such
Forums have brought great relief to the citizens. Consumer Courls are
serving the Country in a befitting manner. More and more Tribunals are
being set up which are mainly the final fact finding bodies. The latest to
come is the National Company Law Tribunal and The National Company
Law Appellate Tribunal.

Keeping this in mind, we do not wish to go into all the legalities of the

subject in a very strict manner and while framing the issues, we have decided
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only to go mto the facts and circumstances of the case. For this reason we

have framed only two issues as mentioned above.

Arbitration is afier-all an alternative dispute resolution mechanism (ADR)
and the Arbitral Tribunal may not conduct itself strictly as per Court of Law.
The purpose of Arbitration is 1o bring both the parties face to face before the
Bench which may conduct its proceedings in an informal atmosphere. This
will create more and more confidence in the ADR Mechanism and in the
long run, the avowed purpose of reducing the burden on Law Courts in

particular and the whole Judiciary in general will be achieved.

This Bench also feels that small investors are the back-bone of a healthy
capital market and hence their welfare and protection should be the prime
concern of all those who are related to economic development of our
country. House-hold savings are required 1o be brought into the system for
the long term economic sustainability and for nation building., This

underlines the basic need of a healthy capital market in a country.

Having said that, we also know and it is common knowledge that every
broker works on targets. They earn brokerage in both buying and selling of
securities in all transactions. It is not new that brokers do counter trades of
the same serip/commodity/currency every day in the account of the client
and while doing so they earn huge brokerage. They also meet the targets by
doing this. In this situation, they have an understanding with the client that
they will not put him into any loss in this process and he will not be asked to
pay anything at the end of the day/week/month/quarter. Sometimes when the
market is not very volatile, this understanding works very nicely and the
broker earns very good brokerage on these counter trades in the accounts of
various clients without putting them into loss. Sometimes, gains also arise in
a particular transaction and at the time of quarterly settlement, when a client

receives money from the broker, he accepts it happily and when there is a
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loss, and the loss is small, then the broker does not ask payment from the
client and tells him that it will be adjusted in the next quarier and he will do
such adjustments to make up this small loss. But the dispute arises when the
loss is big and the client is asked to pay money. The confusion is
compounded when there is a change of dealer/dealing person at the end of
the broker or the client. The change mostly happens in the brokerage firm.
Most of the mischief is played by the sub-brokers who are desperate to meet
their targets to keep their agencies running or by the dealers at the brokerage
firm who sit at the computer and are also given a target to meet. In case of
actual delivery of sccurities, the chances of loss are minimal but in the case
of futures/options of derivatives segment, the chances of loss are maximum
as 1L is a pure speculation,

Derivative has been defined by the Oxford dictionary as follows:

“An arrangement or product (such as a future, option, or warrant) whose

value derives from and is dependent on the vatue of an underlying asset,

such as a commodity, currency, or securify”

Elsewhere also, derivatives have been defined in the same manner.

Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956, in section 2(ac) has defined

derivatives in the following manner:

“Derivatives inciudes -

(A)  a security derived from «a debt insirument, share, loan, whether
secured or unsecured, risk instrument or contract for differences or
any other form of security,

(B)  a contract which derives its value fiom the prices, or index of prices,
of underlying securities.

In the case at hand, Purti being the Applicant herein opened a trading

account in currency segment obviously for hedging its exports as it did not

have any transaction of actual delivery as per the documents available with
this Bench. These transactions were done in futures and options. The

transactions which were done amounted fo Rs. 22,31,88,09,074 (buy) and
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Rs. 22,31,07,75,789 (sale) totalling to Rs. 44,62,95.84.863 as per the
records submitted to this Bench.

Both the parties equally contributed to the loss for the reasons elaborately
mentioned above.

Both the parties have defined duties to be performed by them respectively
but both of them failed in their duty in one way or the other.

While Purti kept on alleging for unauthorised trade, trade during negative
ledger balance, trade without margin, non issuance of ECN, incomplete
issnance of ECN, erroncous issue of ECN, non production of post trade
confirmation, non issuance of SMS alerts, non issuance of mandatory daily
margin statements, issuance of fabricated/ erroncous / inflated statements,
non disclosing utilised and required margin in issued daily margin
statements, non settlements of account on an agreed quarterly period by
making payin and payout, non confirmation of account with any position
held, encashment of collateral bank guarantee and several other blames on
different accounts and repeating them, Karvy on the other hand vehemently
denied the above allegations and defended the case by making counter
allegations on Purti. They defended themselves by inter-alia saying that all
allegations were made by Purti to disown the liability which has are reason
due to the transactions carried out by Karvy with full knowledge and
instructions of Purti. Karvy also defended by saying that the errors pointed
out by Purti was on account of some technical reasons/ inadvertent technical
error in the back office / electronic document generation process, margin
shortages have been few and far between and negligible in comparison in
total margin, Karvy have the bank guarantee which was a cash equivalent
and could be used as a broker towards margin across exchanges, quarterly
settlement was not required in case of funds received from the clients
towards collaterals / margin in the form of bank guarantee / fixed deposit
receipts, no erroncous BCN was issued, in any case these technical
inadvertent errors does not invalidate the trades executed and the clients
continue to remain responsible for the obligations arising out of such trades.
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Karvy further submitted that SMS was not mandatory and absence of order
or trade confirmation calls does not in any manner invalidate the transaciions
which have been accepted by Purti through SMS and ECN. It further said
that Purti had on its own free will renewed the BG on multiple occasions and
had also exchanged receipt/ payment of funds in its account.

It is evident from the documents available with this Bench that Purti made
only two payments- first at the time of opening the account being Rs. 110
lakh and second thereafier being Rs. 20 lakh. Karvy made a payment to Purti
for Rs. 44 Lakh in NSE account and nothing in account of MSIL.

The altegations and counter allegation are obvious because out of a turnover
Rs. 44,62,95,84,863 crores, a trading loss of Rs. 105,69,314 has taken place
in a period of more than two years from August 2013 to October 2015
approximately or nearby. All transactions were done in currency futures and
options segment and all were in derivatives.

The arguments and counter arguments of both the parties are equally self
defeating. Karvy feels that Purti is trying to disown the loss by making the
allegations of unauthorised trade conducted without their knowledge and
other allegations. On the other hand Purti feels that Karvy has put them into
loss by unauthorised trades without their instructions and encashed the bank
guarantee mnspite of protests. Karvy is in a better position as they got the
money by encashing the bank guarantee, Purti also feels.

This Bench after hearing both the parties and perusal of all the documents
available with it finds that both the parties are equally at fault, Purti has
clearly accepted and admitted knowledge of transactions and this is proved
by the following statement made by them in the police complaint.

“That Amit Rastogi as Regional Manager of Karvy, kept in regular
touch with me. As and when I placed orders from trading, Amit Rastogi
would promptly inform me of the result and the balance in the
company’s account. Amit Rastogi and other officers of Karvy namely
Debajyoti Biswas as Zonal Head would often visit me at our office. In

this manner over this period of 2 years, Amit Rastogi and his team of
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officers at Karvy obtained our trust and confidence. For this reason I
never checked any mails or corvespondence which I received from
Karvy except the yearly and half yearly account ledger statements”.

Purti 15 not a small investor as defined in the Companies Act, 1956/2013.
Purti is also not an illiterate/ un-informed investor. Purti did not act in the
manner expected of a company who should be responsible enough to protect
its funds. Purti opened an account with a share broker in derivative segment
for currency in future and options by making payment of amount of Rs. 110
lakh to Karvy. It also gave a bank guarantee of Rs, 2 crores. It has accepted
that even while they were in knowledge of the thing going on in two years as
expressed adimitted in the above paragraph, they did not see their email
account for a long period of two years and allowed losses to continue or at
best could not know or tried to know that they were suffering losses as they
did not bother to open the email account for reasons best known to them.
They did not also account for any transactions in derivative segment in their
audited accounts for 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 in violations of the
accounting standards.

Karvy on their part defended by saying and repeating the same defends at
several places that technical error/ back office document generation and even
numerical errors could not invalidate the transactions even if the same were
done without instructions. The order passed by the Hon'ble High Court at
Calcutta inter alia says that “upon 2 transaction being undertaken by a
broker or trading member of a stock exchange on behalf of a client or
coustituent and such tramsaction being challenged, it is incombent on
the broker or trading member to establish the bona fides of the
transaction and that the same had been conducted on the authority of
the client or the constituent. This fundamental fact could net be
established by the Petitioner before either the Arbitrator or the

Appeliate Tribunal”,
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In the instant case, Karvy has failed to establish to our full satisfaction that
all transactions were supported by respective orders, in the situation that
Purti has challenged the same.
This leads us 1o the conclusion that both the parties are at equal fault and as
it customary in such cases we hold both the parties responsible for the Joss in
equal proportion. The second issue is answered accordingly.

(N) AWARD

This Bench doth order as follows:-

AWARD

. Karvy Stock Broking Limited, 46, Avenue 4, Street no 1, Banjara
hills, Hyderabad 500 034 shall pay a sum of Rs. 52,84,657/- (Rupees
Fifty (wo lakh eighty four thousand six hundred fifty seven only)
withm two weeks from the date of receipt of this order to Purti
Vanaspati Private Limited, 14 Netaji Subhas Road, 4™ floor, Kolkata
700 001.

2. If the above amount is not paid within the above period, Karvy shall
pay mterest to Purti on the above amount at the rate of 9% per annum
until payment.

3. There will be no order as to costs.
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ARBITRATORS __—

Place: Kolkata

Date: “¢. o8 2006,




